
 

 

September 15, 2025 

 

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors 

c/o Mr. Dan Demeno, Township Manager 

Worcester Township 

1721 Valley Forge Road 

PO Box 767 

Worcester, PA 19490-0767 

 

Re: 1805 Berks Road  

 Allan Myers Legacy Equipment Museum 

 

Dear Board of Supervisors, 

 

On behalf of A. Ross Myers, applicant and property owner, Howell Engineering has prepared this 

waiver request letter for your consideration.  The necessary waivers requested below have been 

developed through the plan review process via dialog among our office, the Applicant, the Township’s 

consultants and through discussions with Township staff. These requests for modification are 

submitted in accordance with the Municipalities Planning Code.  Each request is made in a context 

where literal enforcement of the subdivision and land development ordinance will exact undue 

hardship because of peculiar conditions pertaining to the land in question.  We have reviewed these 

requested waivers carefully as explained above and we have concluded that none of these waivers, if 

granted, will be contrary to public interest, and in fact, in the context of the proposed development are 

to the benefit of the public interest.  Moreover, in the case of each request, notwithstanding the 

approval of the waiver, the purpose and intent of the subdivision and land development ordinance will 

still be observed. 

 

Waivers Requested: 

 

1. Section 130-10 and 130-11 A., B., and C. Compliance with procedures required and Overview of 

submittal and review process. – The process of submitting, reviewing and approving 

subdivision and land development site plans shall consist of three phases: sketch plan phase 

(optional), preliminary plan phase and final plan phase. 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from these Sections to allow for a Waiver of the Land 

Development Process by satisfying the applicable reviews of Township Consultants. Due to the 

minor nature of the application and the redevelopment of an equipment storage area for a private 

legacy equipment museum, we believe the application meets the requirements for a Waiver of 

Land Development. 

 

2. Section 130-16.C(2)(c) – The area between an existing right-of-way line and the ultimate right-of-

way line should be offered for dedication to the authority having jurisdiction over the road 

when land is subdivided or developed along an existing right-of-way. 

 



Waiver Request Letter – Legacy Equipment Museum 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from this section of the ordinance to not dedicate additional 

right-of-way to the authority having jurisdiction over the road when the land is developed. We are 

pursuing this waiver request since there isn’t any new development along the existing property 

frontage and the area within the property is being redeveloped to a lesser extent than the previous 

equipment storage yard.  

 

3. Section 130-18.A & B – Sidewalk and Curbs. 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from this section of the ordinance to not install sidewalk and 

curbs along Berks Road since they are unnecessary for public safety and convenience and since no 

other sidewalks in the vicinity of the project that would allow for pedestrian connectivity. The 

applicant further asks for consideration of this waiver since there are no other site improvements 

except those associated with the redevelopment area for the museum itself.  

 

The applicant is also requesting that curbs not be installed within the develop area since the entire 

site is constructed without curbing to retain its rural character. The applicant has received zoning 

variance relief to not install curbs within the redevelopment area as part of the decision from the 

Zoning Hearing Board. 

 

4. Section 130-28.G.6.f – Raised continuous concrete curbing shall be required around each 

planting island. 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from this section of the ordinance not to install curbs within 

the parking area and around planting islands to retain its rural character. The applicant has 

received zoning variance relief to not install curbs as part of the decision from the Zoning Hearing 

Board. 

 

5. Section 129-18.C.(3) – Minimum pipe size. Minimum pipe diameter shall be 15 inches (or an 

equivalent flow area of 1.23 square feet). 

 

The applicant is requesting a waiver from this section to install roof drainpipes around the building 

less than 15-inches in diameter due to the minimal flow to those pipes.  

 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Sincerely, 

Howell Engineering 

 
Joseph Russella 

Director of Operations 

 

Cc: J. Edmund Mullin, Esq., HRMM&L 

 Michael Gill, Esq., HRMM&L 

 Wendy Feiss-McKenna. Esq. Township Solicitor 

 Karen Miller, Brant & Associates, LLC 

A. Ross Myers c/o Stephen Shannahan 



©
 2023 M

icrosoft Corporation ©
 2023 M

axar ©
CNES (2023) Distribution Airbus DS 

BERKS   ROAD
(S.R. 3004, 33' WIDE)

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

NLOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'Copyright ADC The Map People ®

Permitted Use Number 20910184

SITE

S.F.

96415

11,884

635

27,363

5,433

N

S

E

W



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W

NLOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'Copyright ADC The Map People ®

Permitted Use Number 20910184

SITE



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3·

·
·
·
·
·
·

“ ”

·

·

·

·

·
“ ” “

” 

·

·

·



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

’

.

’

FRONT SIDE

·

·

····

·

·
·

’

·

·



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W

NLOCATION MAP
SCALE: 1" = 2,000'Copyright ADC The Map People ®

Permitted Use Number 20910184

SITE

·
·
·
·



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

·
·

·

’

’

—

—
—



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

BASIN
NO.

Z1
(FT)

Z2
(FT)

TEMP
RISER
EXT.
ELEV
TRE
(FT)

EMBANKMENT CLEAN
OUT
ELEV
COE
(FT)

BOTTOM
ELEV

BE
(FT)

TOP
ELEV
ETE
(FT)

TOP
WIDTH

ETw
(FT)

KEY
TRENCH
DEPTH

(FT)

KEY
TRENCH
WIDTH

(FT)
1 3 3 419 422.00 12 2 10 418.00 416.00

SKIMMER OUTLET BARREL

DIA
SAd
(IN)

LENGTH
SAi
(FT)

MAT'L
DIA
Bd
(IN)

INLET
ELEV BIE

(FT)
MAT'L

LENGTH
Bl

(FT)

OUTLET
ELEV BOE

(FT)

3 4 PVC 12 411.83 ADS 79.8 407.83

BASIN
NO.

WEIR LINING CHANNEL DISSIPATOR

Z3
(FT)

Z4
(FT)

TOP
ELEV
WTE
(FT)

CREST
ELEV
WCE
(FT)

WIDTH
Ww
(FT)

TRM
TYPE

STAPLE
PATTERN

Z5
(FT)

DEPTH
Cd

(FT)

LENGTH
DI

(FT)

WIDTH
Dw
(FT)

RIPRAP
SIZE
(R-_)

RIPRAP
THICK.

DRt
(IN)

1 3 3 422.00 420.50 25 NAG P300 B 3 .5 3 25 4 18

BASIN
NO.

WATER
SURFACE

ELEV.
WSE
(FT)

SKIMMER
ORIFICE ARM FLEXIBLE HOSE

DIA.
(IN)

HEAD
(FT)

DIA.
SAd
(IN)

LENGTH
SAL
(FT)

MAT'L
DIA.
(IN)

LENGTH
(IN) MAT'L

1 332.29 3 2 3 4 PVC 3 12 PVC

TEMPORARY STUB PERMANENT RISER RISER EXTENSION BARREL

INSIDE
DIA
(IN)

INVERT
ELEV
TSIE
(FT)

MAT'L

CREST
ELEV
PSCE
(FT)

HORIZ OPENING CREST
ELEV
TRE
(FT)

HORIZ OPENING INLET
ELEV
BIE
(FT)

LENGTH
El

(IN)

WIDTH
Ew
(IN)

LENGTH
(IN)

WIDTH
(IN)

3 330.81 PVC 332.29 48 24 N/A N/A N/A 330.81

TRAP
NO.

Z1
(FT)

Z2
(FT)

H
(FT)

h
(FT)

EMBANK.
TOP

ELEV.
ETE
(FT)

SPILLWA
Y

CREST
ELEV.
SCE
(FT)

CLEAN
OUT

ELEV.
COE
(FT)

BOTTOM
ELEV.

BE
(FT)

SPILLWA
Y

WIDTH
SW
(FT)

2 3 3 3.27 1 422.00 420.50 418.00 416.00 25



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

·
·



Pumper Fire Truck

40

8 22

Pumper Fire Truck
Overall Length 40.000ft
Overall Width 8.167ft
Overall Body Height 7.745ft
Min Body Ground Clearance 0.656ft
Track Width 8.167ft
Lock-to-lock time 5.00s
Max Wheel Angle 45.00°

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S5 29

M
H: 12

2
1

.2

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type TM
S W

M
 20

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type TM
S W

M
 20

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S5 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2 1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.9

0.9

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

2.7

2.5

0.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.6

5.2

3.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

2.3

2.4

0.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.7

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.3

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.4

1.2

0.8

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.7

3.5

2.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

1.1

4.2

3.6

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

1.1

2.5

1.2

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.6

0.8

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

0.6

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

1.6

2.0

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.8

5.2

3.7

0.8

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

1.0

3.3

1.9

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.7

1.1

0.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.7

0.9

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

1.1

2.8

1.8

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.8

3.8

4.6

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.3

2.5

2.3

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

1.0

1.3

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.9

0.9

0.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.8

3.4

3.9

1.1

0.4

0.2

0.3

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.9

4.8

4.4

1.0

0.4

0.2

0.2

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.6

2.1

1.6

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.7

1.0

1.2

0.7

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.5

1.0

2.5

2.7

1.0

0.4

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.8

1.9

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.6

0.7

0.8

0.8

0.8

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

1.8

2.0

1.0

0.7

0.5

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.9

2.4

2.7

1.0

0.5

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.1

1.4

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.7

1.1

1.1

0.8

0.4

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

1.2

5.3

3.7

1.0

0.2

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.3

1.6

3.8

1.7

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.9

1.1

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.6

0.8

0.4

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.3

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.8

2.6

2.1

0.6

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

1.1

1.4

0.4

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.8

3.2

4.0

0.9

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

2.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.2

1.6

0.8

0.2

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.6

0.3

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

1.2

1.9

0.8

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.3

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.7

2.2

5.7

2.6

0.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.5

1.1

1.4

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

1.4

4.6

3.4

0.6

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

2.6

5.1

2.0

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

1.2

1.1

0.7

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

1.7

5.4

3.0

0.9

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.7

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.6

1.5

1.5

0.9

0.8

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.3

0.2

3.0

1.1

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.3

0.7

1.2

0.8

0.6

0.5

0.3

0.3

0.4

0.6

0.9

1.2

0.6

0.9

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

1.0

1.8

1.5

0.6

0.4

0.3

0.4

0.6

1.7

4.7

2.1

0.6

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.1

5.1

4.3

1.1

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.5

1.7

5.9

3.8

0.6

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.8

3.1

4.1

1.3

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.5

0.8

1.8

1.7

0.7

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.4

0.7

1.4

1.1

0.9

0.6

0.4

0.4

0.5

0.6

0.7

0.5

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

1.1

0.9

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

1.0

2.1

1.8

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.3

0.1

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.9

4.9

5.2

1.4

0.7

0.6

0.5

0.4

0.3

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.2

0.7

2.4

3.9

1.5

0.9

0.8

0.8

0.7

0.5

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.3

0.5

1.1

1.0

1.2

1.4

2.9

2.6

1.1

0.5

0.3

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.1

0.2

0.5

0.9

2.0

5.4

5.3

1.8

0.8

0.3

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.6

1.5

1.6

0.8

0.4

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.2

0.4

0.4

0.2

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

Luminaire Schedule

Symbol Qty Label [MANUFAC] Description Arrangement LLD LDD LLF BUG Rating

5 Type S2 29 Leotek Electronics USA LLC AR13-48N-MV-WW-2-BK-040-PCR7-CR/RWL-S/RME-XBP SINGLE 0.900 0.800 0.720 B1-U0-G1

1 Type S4 29 Leotek Electronics USA LLC AR13-48N-MV-WW-4-BK-040-PCR7-CR/RWL-S/RME-XBP SINGLE 0.900 0.800 0.720 B1-U0-G1

7 Type S4 39 Leotek Electronics USA LLC AR13-48N-MV-WW-4-BK-055-PCR7-CR/RWL-S/RME-XBP SINGLE 0.900 0.800 0.720 B2-U0-G1

2 Type S5 29 Leotek Electronics USA LLC AR13-48N-MV-WW-5-BK-040-PCR7-CR/RWL-S/RME-XBP SINGLE 0.900 0.800 0.720 B2-U0-G1

2 Type TMS WM 20 TMS LIGHTING INC 4W-19LED-35K-WM-BLACK FINISH SINGLE 0.900 0.800 0.720 B1-U1-G0

Calculation Summary

Label CalcType Units Avg Max Min Avg/Min LVRatio Grid Z

Access Drive Illuminance Fc 0.86 4.8 0.1 8.60 N.A. 0

Paved Parking Areas Illuminance Fc 0.95 5.3 0.3 3.17 N.A. 0

THIS LIGHTING PLAN DEPICTS PROPOSED SUSTAINED ILLUMINATION LEVELS CALCULATED USING DATA PROVIDED

7.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL TRAFFIC CONTROL.
8.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY FENCING, GATES, COVERED PEDESTRIAN WALKWAYS, TRAFFIC BARRIERS, AND SIGNAGE AT THE COMPLETION

BY THE NOTED MANUFACTURERS.

ANY SUBSTITUTION REQUESTS MUST BE SUBMITTED 15 DAYS PRIOR TO THE BID AND MUST BE ACCOMPANIED BY A HORIZONTAL
PHOTOMETRIC STUDY DEMONSTRATING THAT THE FIXTURES IN QUESTION WILL MEET OR EXCEED THE DESIGN INTENT OF THIS PLAN.

ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING PLANS SHALL BE SUBMITTED 15 DAYS PRIOR TO THE BID TO THE LOCAL LIGHTING AUTHORITY TO DETERMINE IF ALL OF THE LOCAL
LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS HAVE BEEN MET AND APPROVED BY THE LOCAL AUTHORITY.

INSTALLATION NOTES:

1.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE FIELD VERIFICATION OF ALL EXISTING UNDERGROUND STRUCTURES AND UTILITIES, SUCH AS WATER MAINS,
SANITARY AND STORM SEWERS, TELEPHONE AND ELECTRIC CONDUITS, AND GAS LINES, ETC. AND ABOVE GROUND UTILITIES WHICH MAY BE ENCOUNTERED DURING
CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS.
2.) DIMENSIONS ARE APPROXIMATE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO VERIFY ALL ELEVATIONS, INVERTS, AND DIMENSIONS IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO THE
COMMENCEMENT OF WORK.
3.) THE PENNSYLVANIA ONE CALL NUMBER IS 1-800-242-1776. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO SUBMIT VERIFICATION TO THE MUNICIPALITY THAT A "ONE-CALL" HAS
BEEN PLACED PRIOR TO THE START OF DEMOLITION WORK.
4.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR OBTAINING ALL PERMITS FROM THE MUNICIPALITY RELATIVE TO THE PROPOSED PROJECT.
5.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL REPAIR ALL UTILITY TRENCHING WORK LOCATED WITHIN EXISTING PAVED STREETS.
6.) THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH ALL CITY, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS IN EFFECT AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION.

OF THE PROJECT. ALL AREAS DISTURBED AS A RESULT OF THE INSTALLATION OF THESE TEMPORARY CONTROLS SHALL BE RESTORED TO THEIR ORIGINAL CONDITION.
9.) THE LIGHT LEVELS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN WERE CALCULATED BASED ON THE LLF SHOWN IN THE LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE.
10.) THE LIGHTING VALUES AND CALCULATION POINTS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE ANALYZED ON A HORIZONTAL GEOMETRIC PLANE AT GROUND LEVEL UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.
11.) ILLUMINATION LEVELS ARE SHOWN IN FOOT-CANDLES (FC).
12.) THE ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THAT SHIELDING AND OR ROTATED OPTICS ARE INSTALLED AS INDICATED ON THE PLAN IN ORDER TO ACHIEVE THE
LIGHTING LEVELS THE REVIEWING AGENCY APPROVED.

CALCULATION NOTES:

THE LIGHT LOSS FACTOR SHALL BE 0.72.

ILLUMINATION VALUES SHOWN (IN FOOTCANDLES) ARE THE PREDICTED RESULTS FOR PLANES OF THE CALCULATION EITHER HORIZONTAL, VERTICAL, OR INCLINED AS DESIGNATED
IN THE CALCULATION SUMMARY.

POLE NOTES:
POLES SHALL BE SUPPLIED BY ENERGY LIGHT, INC.

LIGHTING CONTROLS AND SURGE PROTECTION:  ALL SITE FIXTURES ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH DIMONOFF RME-XBP PHOTOCELLS AND ABLE
POWER PRODUCTS RWL-S SURGE DEVICE. FIXTURES MUST BE EQUIPPED WITH ALL-MODE PROTECTION (L-N, L-G, N-G). SURGE PROTECTION INTEGRAL
TO THE PHOTOCONTROL SHOULD HAVE 3 MODES OF PROTECTION, LINE-TO-NEUTRAL, LINE-TO-GROUND AND NEUTRAL-TO-GROUND. THE MINIMUM SURGE
PROTECTION SPECIFICATIONS SHOULD BE 10KA IN, 25KA IMAX AND 20KV UOC.

GEN3 GATEWAY TO CONTROL ALL OTHER SITE LIGHTING FIXTURES.

FOR PRICING AND COMMISSIONING, PLEASE CONTACT INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING:

INDEPENDENCE LIGHTING
KENT LAZOR
PHONE: 610-363-5271
EMAIL: KLAZOR@COMCAST.NET

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W



Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S4 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S5 29

M
H: 12

2
1

.2

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type TM
S W

M
 20

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type TM
S W

M
 20

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S5 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

Type S2 29

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2 1

.2

.2

Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2Type S4 39

M
H: 12

2

1

.2

.2

RED MAPLE
(AR)

RED CEDAR
(JV)

LONDON PLANE TREE
(PA)

INKBERRY HOLLY
(IG)

RED TWIG DOGWOOD
(CS)

SERVICE BERRY
(AM)

DOGWOOD
(CF)

C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

LEGEND

GEB2

N

S

E

W

LEGEND

EXISTING
WOODLAND

EXISTING
WOODED
AREA

EXISTING
WOODED
AREA

EXISTING
WOODED
AREA

EXISTING
WOODLAND
AREA

EAST
SIDE
YARD

EAST
SIDE
YARD

REAR
YARDS



C
iv

il 
En

gi
ne

er
in

g 
 | 

 L
an

d 
Pl

an
ni

ng
  |

  E
nv

iro
nm

en
ta

l
12

50
 W

rig
ht

s 
La

ne
, W

es
t C

he
st

er
, P

A 
19

38
0

Ph
on

e:
 (6

10
) 9

18
-9

00
2 

   
 F

ax
: (

61
0)

 9
18

-9
00

3

TYPICAL SHRUB
PLANTING DETAIL

(NOT TO SCALE)

REMOVE BURLAP FROM

MULCH

SOIL-PEAT MIXTURE
· 2 PARTS EXIST. SOIL

· 1 PART TOPSOIL
· 1 PART PEAT

 UPPER 1/3 OF BALL

TYPICAL EVERGEEN
TREE PLANTING DETAIL

(NOT TO SCALE)

SAUCER BERMMULCH

REMOVE BURLAP
 FROM UPPER 1/3 OF BALL

MIN. 1'-0" (TYP.)

SOIL-PEAT MIXTURE
2 PARTS EXIST. SOIL
1 PART TOPSOIL
1 PART PEAT

TYPICAL DECIDUOUS TREE
PLANTING DETAIL

(NOT TO SCALE)

FINISH GRADE - SLOPE PER PLAN

BACKFILL MIXTURE PER SPECIFICATIONS

UNDISTUBED OR COMPACTED SUBGRADE

DO NOT CUT LEADER

REDUCE FLOLIAGE BY 1/3 BY SELECTED REMOVAL
OF WHOLE BRANCHES. DO NOT LEAVE CROTCHES
DOUBLE LEADERS OR DEAD OR BROKEN BRANCHES

PLACE TREE IN SAME RELATIONSHIP TO
GRADE AS IT GREW IN THE NURSERY

CUT TWINE AND REMOVE BURLAP FROM
TOP 1/3 OF ROOT BALL

2" DOUBLE SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

SEEDING SPECIFICATIONS: 
1.     ALL AREAS DISTURBED BY CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE SEEDED. 
2.     SEEDING SHALL COMMENCE BETWEEN AUGUST 15 AND SEPTEMBER 30,  OR BETWEEN
        MARCH 15 AND APRIL 30, AS WEATHER PERMITS AND/OR  AS APPROVED BY THE
        OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE. 
3.     TOPSOIL USED FOR SEEDING IS STOCKPILED ON SITE.  TOPSOIL SHALL  BE SPREAD TO A
        DEPTH OF 6" AND FIND GRADED, REMOVING ALL DEBRIS  AND STONES LARGER THAN 1".
        REMOVE FROM THE SITE ALL DEBRIS AND  STONES. 
4.     INCORPORATE BY DISCING INTO THE TOP 2" OF THE TOPSOIL THE  FOLLOWING: 
           A) AGRICULTURAL LIMESTONE AT 50 LBS./1000 S.F. 
           B) FERTILIZER (5-10-5) AT 30 LBS./1000 S.F. 
5.     SEEDING MIX: APPLY GRASS SEED COMPOSED OF THE FOLLOWING  VARIETIES WHICH
        SHALL BE MIXED IN THE PROPORTIONS AND SHALL TEST  THE MINIMUM PERCENTAGES
        OF PURITY AND GERMINATION SPECIFIED.
MIXTURE A: (SEED RATE @ 4-1/2 LBS./1,000 S.F. OR 200 LB./ACRE
PROP.          MIN. % MIN. % MAX %  
BY WT.        COMMON NAME                                  GERMINATION    PURE SEED WEED SEED
20%              HYBRID KY BLUEGRASS                              80                             95                  0.02
20%              HYBRID TURF TYPE TALL FESCUE           80                             95                  0.02 
40%              HYBRID PERENNIAL RYE                            80                             95                  0.02
6.     FIRM SEED BED WITH ROLLER AND MULCH WITH SALT HAY AND  ASPHALTIC TACK
        COAT OR HYDRO MULCH AT THE RATE OF 1,500 LBS.  PER ACRE. 
7.     ALL LAWN WORK INCLUDING THE REPAIR OF WASHOUTS, GULLIES, ETC.,  SHALL BE
        GUARANTEED FOR ONE CALENDAR YEAR FROM THE DATE OF  COMPLETION OF
        INSTALLATION. 
8.     SOD (IF REQUIRED) SHALL BE SAME AS SEED MIX AND INSTALLED IN  ACCORDANCE 

WITH AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF SOD PRODUCERS'  STANDARDS.

GENERAL SPECIFICATIONS
A. NOTES & PLANTING INSTRUCTIONS
1.     THE EXECUTION OF THIS PLAN INCLUDES THE FURNISHING OF PLANT MATERIALS AS
        SPECIFIED, ACCURATE LAYOUT, SUFFICIENT TOPSOIL  NUTRIENT ADDITIVES, PEAT MOSS,
        PLANTING, PRUNING, STAKING,  WATERING, LABOR, CLEAN-UP AND ALL OTHER
        NECESSARY SERVICES TO  EXECUTE THE PLANTINGS PROPERLY AND IN FULL
        ACCORDANCE WITH  THESE SPECIFICATIONS AND DETAILS. 
2.     ALL PLANT MATERIALS ARE TO BE NURSERY GROWN, OF EXCELLENT  LANDSCAPE
        QUALITY AND FREE FROM INSECTS AND DISEASES.   FURTHERMORE, PLANTS SHALL HAVE
        BEEN GROWN FOR AT LEAST TWO  YEARS IN THE SAME HARDINESS ZONE AS THE SITE. 
3.     INSTALLATION TO BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF  NURSERYMAN
        STANDARDS. 
4.     PLANT SIZES SHALL BE A FAIR AVERAGE BETWEEN THE SIZE RANGE  INDICATED.
        CALIPER SHALL BE MEASURED AT 4.5' ABOVE GROUND. 
5.     TREES IN PAVED AREAS SHALL BE UNIFORM IN SHAPE, SIZE, AND  CHARACTER.  LOWEST
        BRANCHES SHALL BE AT LEAST 7' FROM GROUND. 
6.     IF TREES CANNOT BE LOCATED WHERE SHOWN DUE TO UTILITIES OR  OTHER
        OBSTRUCTIONS, EXISTING OR PROPOSED, TREES SHALL BE  RELOCATED IN THE FIELD AS
        APPROVED BY THE OWNER'S  REPRESENTATIVE. 
7.     NO SUBSTITUTIONS ARE ACCEPTABLE UNLESS APPROVED BY THE  OWNER'S
        REPRESENTATIVE AND THE MUNICIPALITY. 
8.     LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR TO GUARANTEE ALL PLANT MATERIAL FOR A  PERIOD OF 18
        MONTHS FROM THE DAY OF FINAL INSPECTION OF THE LANDSCAPE  INSTALLATION BY
        THE MUNICIPALITY. 
9.     BACKFILL MIXTURE SHALL BE A MIXTURE BY VOLUME OF 3/4 TOPSOIL  (TO BE PROVIDED
        ON SITE) AND 1/4 PEAT MOSS. 
10.   ALL SHRUBS AND GROUND COVER SHALL BE PLACED IN CONTINUOUS  BEDS AS
        DELINEATED ON THE PLANS. 
11.   MULCH TO BE SHREDDED OAK BARK OR APPROVED EQUAL AND  SPREAD TO A MINIMUM
        DEPTH OF 2 INCHES. 
12.   A PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE SUCH AS "TREPLAN" SHALL BE APPLIED  TO ALL PLANTING
        BEDS ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S  RECOMMENDATION (PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF
        MULCH).  A SECOND  APPLICATION OF PRE-EMERGENT HERBICIDE SHALL BE INCLUDED AS
        A  PART OF THIS WORK. 
13.   THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO  SELECT ALL PLANT
        MATERIAL AT THE NURSERY AND APPROVE STAKING  OF ALL PLANT MATERIAL
        LOCATIONS AT THE SITE BEFORE DELIVERY. 
14.   LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR WATERING IN  SUFFICIENTLY AT TIME 

OF PLANTING .

PLANT LIST

KEY BOTANICAL
NAME COMMON NAME QTY. CAL. ROOT REMARKS

AR Acer rubrum'October Glory' OCTOBER GLORY RED MAPLE 5 B&B

B&B

EVERGREEN TREE

JV Juniperus virginia EASTERN RED CEDAR B&B

PA Platanus x acerfolia LONDON PLANE TREE

Matched Specimens

Matched Specimens

SHRUBS

Full branched

CONT.IG Ilex glabra INKBERRY HOLLY

2 1/2 " MIN.

SHADE TREE

7

5

13

6' HT. MIN.

FLOWERING TREES

5 B&BAC Amelanchier canadensis SERVICEBERRY Matched Specimens

36" HT.

8' HT. MIN.

CONT.CS Cornus sericea RED OSIER DOGWOOD 5 36" HT.

(6) Off-street parking areas.
      (a) The perimeters of off-street parking lots in all districts shall be
             buffered in accordance with the above regulations by means
             of screening buffers. Internal spaces between buildings and
             parking areas shall have a minimum width of 15 feet and be
             buffered with softening buffers. This shall include a softening
             buffer between buildings and parking as well as between
             parking areas and public streets.

(5) Perimeter buffers.
     (a) Consistent with the intent of this section, the entire perimeter of a
           property being developed shall have a buffer which includes trees,
           shrubs and other landscape improvements necessary to screen or
          soften the visual impact the development will have on the property,
          on adjoining properties and on the Township.
     (b) Softening buffer. Along the side and rear property lines of all
           developments, where existing vegetation is not sufficient and to
           meet the requirements of a softening buffer,
           [1] The softening buffer plant materials shall include a mix of
                  evergreen and deciduous trees and shrubs in a naturalistic
                  arrangement.  The buffer shall consist of a minimum of one
                  evergreen tree for each 35 linear feet; one ornamental or shade
                   tree for each 50 linear feet; and one shrub for each 10 linear
                   feet of property line. .

E. Landscape plan submission requirements.

130-28 Landscaping.

(7) Drainage area and detention basin landscaping.
      Whenever a detention or retention basin is provided, such basin
      shall conform to the requirements set forth in § 130-24, Chapter
      150, Zoning, and the following landscaping requirements:
       (e) Basin floors.
             [1] Floors dry most of the year shall be landscaped in one or
                   combination of the following:
                    [a] Seeded or sodded lawn.
                     [b] Seeded in low-maintenance wildflowers and meadow
                           grasses.
        (f) Basin perimeter plantings. There shall be a minimum of one
             shade tree for each 50 linear feet of basin perimeter. To
             promote diversity, up to 50% of the shade trees may be
             substituted with an option of two flowering trees, one
             evergreen tree or 10 shrubs for every shade tree.

REAR YARD A = 1248 LF.

PARKING LOT PERIMETER= 160 LF

BASIN LF. 445

BUILDING FACADE= 95 LF.

1248 / 35= 35.6 OR 36 EVERGREEN
1248 / 50= 24.9 OR 25 SHADE OR FLOWERING
1248 / 10= 124.8 OR 125 SHRUBS
REAR YARD B = 225 LF.
225 / 35= 6.7 OR 8 EVERGREEN
225 / 50= 4.5 OR 5 SHADE OR FLOWERING
225 / 10= 22.5 OR 235 SHRUBS

EAST SIDE YARD  = 2378 LF.
2378 / 35= 67.9 OR 68 EVERGREEN
2378 / 50= 47.5 OR 48 SHADE OR FLOWERING
2378 / 10= 237.8 OR 238 SHRUBS

EAST SIDE YARD  = 2378 LF.
2378 / 35= 67.9 OR 68 EVERGREEN
2378 / 50= 47.5 OR 48 SHADE OR FLOWERING
2378 / 10= 237.8 OR 238 SHRUBS

95 / 35= 2.7 OR 3 EVERGREEN
95 / 50= 1.9 OR 2 SHADE OR FLOWERING
95 / 10= 9.5 OR 1O SHRUBS

445 / 50= 8.9 OR 9 SHADE

36 EVERGREEN
 25 SHADE OR FLOWERING
 125 SHRUBS

8 EVERGREEN
 5 SHADE OR FLOWERING
 235 SHRUBS

 68 EVERGREEN
 48 SHADE OR FLOWERING
 238 SHRUBS

 68 EVERGREEN
 48 SHADE OR FLOWERING
 238 SHRUBS

3 EVERGREEN
 2 SHADE OR FLOWERING
 1O SHRUBS

 9 SHADE

PROPOSEDREQUIRED

3 EVERGREEN
 2 SHADE OR FLOWERING
 1O SHRUBS

 5 SHADE

WAIVER REQUESTED

SEE SEC. 27-1903 1.A.
LANDSCAPING AND BUFFERING
FOR JUSTIFICATION

EXISTING WOODED AREA
AND EXISTING BERM TO SATISFY
REQUIREMENT.

6 FLOWERING
2 EVERGREEN

6 SHADE

2 1/2 " MIN.



 

425 Commerce Drive Suite 200, Fort Washington, PA 19034 
P: 215.283.9444 
bowman.com 

September 2, 2025 

 
 
Mr. Dan Demeno    
Township Manager    
Worcester Township    
1721 Valley Forge Road     
P.O. Box 767      
Worcester, PA 19490 
 
Attention:   Christian R. Jones, Assistant Township Manager 

     Mr. Robert D’Hulster, Public Works Director     
 
RE: Traffic Review #1 – Waiver of Land Development Plans 
 Allen Myers Equipment Museum – 1805 Berks Road (S.R. 3004) 
 Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA     
 Project No. 313982-25-006      

Dear Dan: 

In response to the Township’s request, Bowman Consulting Group (Bowman) has completed our initial traffic 
engineering review associated with the waiver of land development plans for the proposed site modifications to 
be located at 1805 Berks Road (S.R. 3004) in Worcester Township, Montgomery County, PA.  It is our 
understanding that the proposed site modifications will consist of constructing an 11,884 square-foot 
construction equipment museum which will be utilized by schools and technical schools to learn the history of 
construction equipment.    Access to the site will continue to be provided via the existing full-movement driveway 
along Berks Road (S.R. 3004). 

The following document was reviewed in preparation of our comments: 

 Waiver of Land Development Plans – Allen Meyers Legacy Equipment Museum, prepared by Howell 
Engineering, dated March 10, 2025. 
 

Based on our review of the document listed above, Bowman offers the following comments for consideration by 
the Township and action by the applicant: 

1. The ultimate right-of-way lines and cartway width along the Berks Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage should 
be clearly labeled on the plans and be in accordance with Section 130-16.C of the Subdivision and 
Land Development Ordinance.     

 
2. A note must be added to the plans stating that the area between legal right-of-way line and ultimate 

right-of-way line along the Berks Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage should be offered for dedication to the 
authority having jurisdiction over the road as required by Section 130-16.C(2)(c) of the Subdivision 
and Land Development Ordinance. 

 
3. Sight distance measurements should be shown on the plans for the existing driveway along Berks Road 

(S.R. 3004) as required by Section 130-16.E(5) of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance.  
Vehicular egress sight distances looking in both directions must be provided at the driveway location, as 
well as for the ingressing left-turn vehicle sight distance to the front and rear, and achievable sight 
distances must be sufficient for the speed and conditions to allow for all ingress and egress turning 
movements and the driveway location as it exists/is shown on the plans.  Vegetation and physical 



Mr. Dan Demeno 
  September 2, 2025 
  Project No. 313982-25-006 
 

2 of 3  bowman.com 

restrictions along the property frontage must be cleared and maintained to allow for at least the 
minimum safe stopping distances to be achieved at 10 feet back from the edge of the road.    

 
4. According to Section 130-18.A of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, sidewalk 

should be provided along the site frontage of Berks Road (S.R. 3004).  The plans currently do not show 
any sidewalk along the Berks Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage, thereby not satisfying the ordinance 
requirement.   Due to the site improvements being minor in nature, and since there is currently no 
sidewalk along either side of Berks Road (S.R. 3004) in the vicinity of the site, we recommend to the 
Board of Supervisors to consider deferring this obligation that is required of the applicant until such a 
time as may be required by the Township for these subdivided properties, whether under present or 
future land ownership, and at no cost to Worcester Township, or the Township may desire to consider a 
fee in lieu of sidewalk to be kept in escrow for future sidewalk installations in the Township and/or area 
of these properties. 

 
5. According to Section 130-18.B of the Subdivision and Land Development Ordinance, curbing should 

be provided along the site frontage of Berks Road (S.R. 3004).     The plans currently do not show any 
curbing along the Berks Road (S.R. 3004) site frontage, thereby not satisfying the ordinance requirement.   
Due to the site improvements being minor in nature, and since there is currently no curbing along either 
side of Berks Road (S.R. 3004) in the vicinity of the site, we recommend to the Board of Supervisors to 
consider deferring this obligation that is required of the applicant until such a time as may be required 
by the Township for these subdivided properties, whether under present or future land ownership, and 
at no cost to Worcester Township, or the Township may desire to consider a fee in lieu of curb to be 
kept in escrow for future curb installations in the Township and/or area of these properties. 

 
6. According to Section 150-153 of the Zoning Ordinance, one parking space per every three seats 

provided for assembly is the required amount of parking for the proposed site modifications.    Based 
on a proposed 45 seats for assembly, the proposed site modifications require 15 parking spaces.    The 
plans currently show 25 parking spaces, thereby satisfying the ordinance requirement.  

 
7. The plans currently show two ADA parking spaces which satisfies current ADA parking requirements.    

 
8. The Township Fire Marshal should review the proposed site modifications for the accessibility and 

circulation needs of emergency apparatus.  Ensure that any correspondence, including any review 
comments and/or approvals, is included in subsequent submissions.  

 
9. The applicant’s engineer should provide information on the purpose of the 25-foot paved opening on 

the northern end of the parking area on the western side of the museum.    
 

10. Turning movements for the proposed one-way shuttle loops should be provided on the plans.  Also, 
since the narrative for the museum mentions catering to schools, turning templates for a traditional 
school bus should also be shown.    

 
11. ADA ramps should be shown on the plans in the immediate vicinity of the two ADA parking spaces on 

the western side of the museum.    
 

12. We recommend that counterclockwise circulation be provided in the proposed one-way shuttle/bus 
loop, therefore, the following signs should be added to the plans: 
 “One-Way” signs should be provided at the beginning of the eastern end of this one-way loop. 
 “Do Not Enter” signs should be provided at the western end of this one-way loop facing the main 

drive aisle. 
 



Mr. Dan Demeno 
  September 2, 2025 
  Project No. 313982-25-006 
 

3 of 3  bowman.com 

13. A “Stop” sign and stop bar should be shown on the plans at the following locations: 
 On the southbound approach of the drive aisle leading to/from the southern side of the museum at 

its intersection with the main drive aisle. 
 On the southbound approach of the western one-way drive aisle in the shuttle loop area at its 

intersection with the main drive aisle.  
 

14. According to the Township’s Roadway Sufficiency Analysis, the proposed development is located in 
Transportation Service Area South, which has a corresponding impact fee of $3,125 per “new” weekday 
afternoon peak hour trip and the applicant will be required to pay a Transportation Impact Fee in 
accordance with the Township’s Transportation Impact Fee Ordinance.  In order to determine if any 
applicable transportation impact fee for this project, the applicant should provide a narrative on 
additional operational details on the museum (i.e., specifically providing what times of the day 
schools/technical schools are expected to visit the museum (entering and exiting), when the 
meeting/training space will be used by employees already on site what weekday hours it will  be open 
to visitors/public to use, and if this building space will result in additional employees on-site, etc.).  Once 
this information is provided to our office, we will determine trip generation rates that may be applicable 
to advise the Township on our review and recommendation on a transportation impact fee for this new 
development project. 

 
15. Since Berks Road (S.R. 3004) is a State roadway, a Highway Occupancy Permit (HOP) from PennDOT is 

required for any modifications to the site frontage within the legal right-of-way along Berks Road (S.R. 
3004).  The Township and our office must be copied on all applications, plan submissions, and 
correspondence between the applicant and PennDOT and be invited to any and all meetings between 
these parties.   
 

16. Based on our review, the applicant should address the aforementioned comments and provide revised 
plans to the Township and our office for further review and approval recommendations. The applicant's 
engineer must provide a response letter that describes how each specific review comment has 
been addressed, where each can be found in the plan set or materials, as opposed to general 
responses. This will aid in detailed review and subsequent review timeframes. 

 
We trust that this review letter responds to your request.  If you or the Township have any questions, or require 
clarification, please contact me, Brian Jones, PTP, TOPS, or Anton Kuhner, P.E. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Michelle Eve, P.E    
Assistant Project Manager, Transportation 
    
BMJ/MEE/AKK 
 
cc: John Evarts, P.E., CKS Engineers (Township Engineer) 
 Devin Ralph, Esq. (Township Solicitor) 
 Mirlene Saintval, PennDOT District 6-0 
 Ed Mullin, Esq., HRMM & L (Applicant’s Attorney) 
 Denny Howell, P.E., Howell Engineering (Applicant’s Engineer) 
 
V:\313982 - Worcester Twp PA\313982-25-006 (TRN) - Myers Museum\Engineering\Submissions\2025-08-01 Waiver of LD Plans\Review\2025-09-2 Review Letter #1 - Myers 
Museum (finalized).docx 



  

374 Circle of Progress Drive  ∆  Pottstown, PA 19464  ∆  610.323.3400   ∆  wknapex.com 

 

 

 

 

November 7, 2025 

 

 
Worcester Township Board of Supervisors 

Worcester Township, Montgomery County 

1721 South Valley Forge Road 

Worcester, PA 19490           

 

Re: Waiver of Land Development Request Letter      WKNAPEX No.: 2025575 

Captain Carwash 

3008 W. Germantown Pike 

Norristown, PA 19403 

  

 

Dear Board of Supervisors, 

 

In conjunction with the Grading Plan application for Captain Carwash, the applicant, Tom 

DePaul, is requesting a waiver of Land Development (Chapter 130 of the Township of Worcester 

Ordinance) 

 

The project proposes the addition of five (5) parking spots with five (5) vacuum pumps at the 

southern end of the lot and the relocation of one (1) flagpole, totaling 1,175 square feet of 

proposed impervious. No further improvements are proposed. The proposed grading dictates 

that all runoff from the new impervious surface will be captured by the existing on site 

stormwater management systems.  

 

Furthermore, if this waiver request is accepted by the Board of Supervisors, the proposed 

improvements would meet the Worcester Township criteria for a Stormwater Management 

Exemption found in §129-5.B.(1) (project will not be proposed in conjunction with a subdivision or 

land development and installing 1,200 square feet or less of cumulative impervious). The site is 

currently being used as a car wash, already containing eleven (11) vacuum pump stations, and 

no change of use is being proposed. Therefore, we believe going through the Land 

Development process is an unnecessary hardship for the proposed improvements.  

 

Please see the proposed plans for supporting information regarding this waiver request. Should you 

have any questions regarding the project, do not hesitate to contact me at this office. Thank you 

for your assistance in this matter. 

 

Sincerely, 

Wilkinson Design Group, LLC 
 

 

 

 

Joshua A. Castillo, P.E. 

Principal Engineer 



S 53°15'00" E 98.47'

S 42°23'00" W 99.85'S 53°15'00" E 41.00'25.00'
S 42°23'00" W

S 53°15'00" E 112.03'

N
 47°38'24" W

 325.40'

N 40°35'00" E 171.94'

S 53°15'00" E 85.00'

N 40°35'00" E 129.66'

209.67'
S 42°23'00" W

1LAYOUT PLAN

PREPARED BY:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT #

SCALE

DESIGNED

CHECKED (PM)

DATE

OF

SHEET #PREPARED FOR:

PLAN TITLE:

TOM DEPAUL
CAPTAIN CARWASH

3008 W. GERMANTOWN PIKE
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

PROJECT:

CAPTAIN CARWASH
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PRELIMINARY LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

SEAL: 

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-242-1776 not less than 3
business days nor more than 10 business
days prior to the start of excavation.

Coordinate your projects via Coordinate PA at
www.paonecall.org.

Pennsylvania One Call System Serial Number 374 CIRCLE OF PROGRESS DRIVE
POTTSTOWN, PA 19464 / 610-323-3400

4

   PENNSYLVANIAWORCESTER TOWNSHIP

MAL

JAC

09-02-2025

2025-575

20252722310

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 20'

SITE

LOCATION MAP

PROPOSED LEGEND



S 53°15'00" E 98.47'

S 42°23'00" W 99.85'S 53°15'00" E 41.00'25.00'
S 42°23'00" W

S 53°15'00" E 112.03'

N
 47°38'24" W

 325.40'

N 40°35'00" E 171.94'

S 53°15'00" E 85.00'

N 40°35'00" E 129.66'

209.67'
S 42°23'00" W

PREPARED BY:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT #

SCALE

DESIGNED

CHECKED (PM)

DATE

OF

SHEET #PREPARED FOR:

PLAN TITLE:

TOM DEPAUL
CAPTAIN CARWASH

3008 W. GERMANTOWN PIKE
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

PROJECT:

CAPTAIN CARWASH
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PRELIMINARY LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

SEAL: 

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-242-1776 not less than 3
business days nor more than 10 business
days prior to the start of excavation.

Coordinate your projects via Coordinate PA at
www.paonecall.org.

Pennsylvania One Call System Serial Number 374 CIRCLE OF PROGRESS DRIVE
POTTSTOWN, PA 19464 / 610-323-3400

4

   PENNSYLVANIAWORCESTER TOWNSHIP

MAL

JAC

09-02-2025

2025-575

20252722310

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 20'

SITE

LOCATION MAP

2EXISTING CONDITIONS/
DEMO PLAN

EXISTING LEGEND



S 53°15'00" E 98.47'

S 42°23'00" W 99.85'S 53°15'00" E 41.00'25.00'
S 42°23'00" W

S 53°15'00" E 112.03'

N
 47°38'24" W

 325.40'

N 40°35'00" E 171.94'

S 53°15'00" E 85.00'

N 40°35'00" E 129.66'

209.67'
S 42°23'00" W

PREPARED BY:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT #

SCALE

DESIGNED

CHECKED (PM)

DATE

OF

SHEET #PREPARED FOR:

PLAN TITLE:

TOM DEPAUL
CAPTAIN CARWASH

3008 W. GERMANTOWN PIKE
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

PROJECT:

CAPTAIN CARWASH
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PRELIMINARY LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

SEAL: 

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-242-1776 not less than 3
business days nor more than 10 business
days prior to the start of excavation.

Coordinate your projects via Coordinate PA at
www.paonecall.org.

Pennsylvania One Call System Serial Number 374 CIRCLE OF PROGRESS DRIVE
POTTSTOWN, PA 19464 / 610-323-3400

4

   PENNSYLVANIAWORCESTER TOWNSHIP

MAL

JAC

09-02-2025

2025-575

20252722310

GRAPHIC SCALE

1" = 20'

SITE

LOCATION MAP

3GRADING & UTILITIES PLAN

PROPOSED LEGEND

GRADING  & DRAINAGE NOTES



PREPARED BY:

REV DATE DESCRIPTION BY

PROJECT #

SCALE

DESIGNED

CHECKED (PM)

DATE

OF

SHEET #PREPARED FOR:

PLAN TITLE:

TOM DEPAUL
CAPTAIN CARWASH

3008 W. GERMANTOWN PIKE
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

PROJECT:

CAPTAIN CARWASH
NORRISTOWN, PA 19403

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PRELIMINARY LAND
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

SHEET TITLE:

SEAL: 

Dial 8-1-1 or 1-800-242-1776 not less than 3
business days nor more than 10 business
days prior to the start of excavation.

Coordinate your projects via Coordinate PA at
www.paonecall.org.

Pennsylvania One Call System Serial Number 374 CIRCLE OF PROGRESS DRIVE
POTTSTOWN, PA 19464 / 610-323-3400

4

   PENNSYLVANIAWORCESTER TOWNSHIP

MAL

JAC

09-02-2025

2025-575

20252722310

########

4DETAILS AND NOTES

STANDARD CONSTRUCTION DETAIL #4-1
COMPOST FILTER SOCK

’

’

PLAIN CEMENT CONCRETE CURB

NTS

BOLLARD DETAIL

CONCRETE WHEEL STOP DETAIL

SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION:
ALL EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES SHALL PROCEED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FOLLOWING SEQUENCE. EACH STAGE
SHALL BE COMPLETED BEFORE ANY FOLLOWING STAGE IS INITIATED, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE. CLEARING AND
GRUBBING SHALL BE LIMITED ONLY TO THOSE AREAS DESCRIBED IN EACH STAGE.

AT LEAST 7 DAYS PRIOR TO START OF WORK OR EARTH DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES, A PRE-CONSTRUCTION MEETING
SHALL BE HELD INCLUDING THE OWNER, SITE CONTRACTOR, TOWNSHIP ENGINEER, COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT (IF
REQUIRED) AND THE PLAN DESIGNER.

1. INSTALL COMPOST SOCK, INLET PROTECTION AND TREE PROTECTION FENCE(S) AS NECESSARY AND WHERE
INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND ESTABLISH THE LIMITS OF DISTURBANCE.

2. SAW CUT CURBING, DEMO AND REMOVED EXISTING CURB IN THE WORK AREA FOR PROPOSED PARKING/VACUUM
STATION AREA.

3. RELOCATE THE FLAG POLE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAN.
4. EXCAVATE WORK AREA AND INSTALL POWER LINE TO PROPOSED  PARKING/VACUUM STATION AREA.
5. INSTALL SUBBASE STONE, INSTALL BITUMINOUS CONCRETE BASE COURSE (BCBC).
6. INSTALL VEHICLE VACUUM STATIONS.
7. FINISH GRADE LAWN AREAS. AS LAWN AREAS ARE BROUGHT TO GRADE, ALL VEGETATED AREAS SHALL BE

STABILIZED WITH SEED AND MULCH IMMEDIATELY.
8. AFTER THE SITE HAS BEEN STABILIZED TO THE SATISFACTION OF THE TOWNSHIP AND DESIGN ENGINEER, ALL

TEMPORARY E&S CONTROLS SHALL BE REMOVED.
A. ALL ACCUMULATED SEDIMENTS SHALL BE DISPOSED OF IN APPROVED UPLAND AREAS.
B. STABILIZATION SHALL BE CONSIDERED THE PLACEMENT OF BASE COURSE IN PAVED AREAS OR BY 75% OR MORE

VEGETATION, UNIFORM COVERAGE, IN LAWN AREAS OR BY OTHER PERMANENT MEANS WITH A DENSITY
SUFFICIENT TO RESIST ACCELERATED SURFACE EROSION AND SUBSURFACE CHARACTERISTICS SUFFICIENT TO
RESIST SLIDING AND OTHER MOVEMENTS.

C. AREAS DISTURBED DURING THE REMOVAL OF BMPS SHALL BE STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY.

·

·

·
··

··
··

·
··

·
··



 

 
Worcester Township 

Board of Supervisors 

Business Meeting Minutes 

December 17, 2025 

The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors held a business meeting on Wednesday, December 17, 

2025, at the Worcester Township Municipal Building. 

Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order at approximately 7:00 PM by Chairman Rick DeLello, followed by the 

Pledge of Allegiance. 

Roll Call 

Supervisors present were Chairman Rick DeLello, Vice Chairman Lou Betz, and Supervisor Steve Quigley. 

Also present were Township Solicitor Wendy McKenna, Township Engineer John Evarts, Assistant 

Township Manager Christian Jones, and Township Manager Dan DeMeno. 

Assistant Township Manager Christian Jones advised that the meeting was being recorded. 

Chairman’s Remarks 

Chairman DeLello provided remarks recognizing Supervisor Steve Quigley for his 18 years of service on 

the Board of Supervisors. He highlighted Supervisor Quigley’s leadership in open space preservation, 

fiscal stewardship, transparency, and civility in public meetings, noting that no tax increases occurred 

during his tenure and acknowledging his service on the County Farm Board. Supervisor Quigley offered 

brief remarks thanking the Board and residents. 

Public Comment 

Chairman DeLello opened the public comment period. 

Jim Mollick, Worcester Township, commented in appreciation of Supervisor Quigley’s service and 

reflected on improvements in public participation and transparency at Township meetings over the 

years. 

With no additional public comment, the public comment period was closed. 



Consent Agenda 

Chairman DeLello asked if any items should be removed from the consent agenda. None were 

requested. 

Motion was made by Supervisor Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley, to approve the consent agenda, 

including the November 19, 2025 Board of Supervisors Business Meeting Minutes, the Treasurer’s 

Report, other monthly reports for November 2025, and payment of bills for November 2025 in the 

amount of $338,257.96. Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to Approve the 2026 Worcester Township Budget 

Chairman DeLello reviewed the budget process, noting presentations in September and October and 

advertisement of the proposed budget following Board authorization. Township Manager DeMeno 

confirmed that the budget was properly advertised in the Times Herald and made available for public 

inspection, and that no public comments were received during the advertised comment period. 

Motion was made by Supervisor Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley, to approve the 2026 Worcester 

Township Budget. Motion carried unanimously. 

Motion to Authorize Agreement with Farmers Union for Storage at Fisher Road Barn 

Township Manager DeMeno reported that he met with representatives of the Farmers Union regarding 

storage use at the Fisher Road Barn and prepared an agreement that was reviewed and approved by the 

Township Solicitor. The agreement was intended to protect the Township while allowing community use 

of the space. 

Motion was made by Supervisor Betz, seconded by Supervisor Quigley, to authorize the agreement with 

the Farmers Union for storage at the Fisher Road Barn. 

Bill McGrane, President of the Farmers Union Company, provided public comment thanking the 

Township and confirming the organization’s support of the agreement. 

With no further public comment, the motion carried unanimously. 

Other Business 

Chairman DeLello asked if there was any other business to come before the Board. None was presented. 

Additional Public Comment 

Ed Moore commented regarding the status of the Palmer land use appeal. Township Solicitor Wendy 

McKenna provided a public update on procedural matters, including party status stipulations, briefing 

schedules, and oral argument scheduled for March 3, 2026. 



Bob Andorn raised questions regarding a computer expense reflected in the November financial report 

and requested clarification. Staff indicated the information would be provided following the meeting. 

Mr. Andorn also inquired about snow removal practices on paved walking paths in Township parks. 

Board members, Township Manager DeMeno, and Solicitor McKenna discussed historical practices, 

liability considerations, and potential policy review. Township Manager DeMeno stated he would consult 

with the Public Works Director and neighboring municipalities and report back to the Board. 

Jim Mollick provided additional public comment regarding transparency, litigation costs, park 

maintenance liability, and Township finances, including earned income tax revenues and capital reserves. 

No further public comment was offered. 

Adjournment 

With no further business, the meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:45 PM. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

_________________________________ 

Dan DeMeno 

Worcester Township Manager/Secretary 

 
 



 

 
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
REORGANIZATION MEETING MINUTES 
January 5, 2026 
 
The Worcester Township Board of Supervisors held its Reorganization Meeting on Monday, January 5, 
2026 at 7:00 PM, at the Worcester Township Building. Chairman Rick DeLello called the meeting to 
order and welcomed those in attendance. 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
The Pledge of Allegiance was recited. 
 
Roll Call 
Supervisors Present: 

• Rick DeLello, Chair 
• Lou Betz, Vice Chair 
• Christine Steere 

Also Present: 
• Dan DeMeno, Township Manager 
• Wendy McKenna, Brant & Associates 

 
Public Comment 
No public comment was offered. 
 
Appointment of Temporary Chair 
Motion was made by Christine Steere, seconded by Lou Betz, to appoint Lou Betz as Temporary Chair of 
the Board. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Appointment of Temporary Secretary 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to appoint Dan DeMeno as Temporary 
Secretary. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Election of Chairman 
Motion was made by Christine Steere, seconded by Lou Betz, to appoint Lou Betz as Chair of the Board 
of Supervisors. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Election of Vice Chair 
Motion was made by Lou Betz, seconded by Christine Steere, to appoint Christine Steere as Vice Chair of 
the Board of Supervisors. Motion carried unanimously. 



 
Official Appointments (Items A–W) 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Lou Betz, to approve official Township appointments 
including Township Manager, Assistant Township Manager, Finance Director, Secretary, Treasurer, 
Zoning Officer, Code Enforcement Officers, Emergency Management Coordinator, Fire Marshal, Building 
Code Official, PSATS Delegates, and related positions as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
PSATS Convention Voting Delegate 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Lou Betz, to designate the Chair of the Board as the 
PSATS Convention Voting Delegate. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Official Appointments (Items Y–BB) 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to approve the delegate, alternate 
delegates, and Deputy Tax Collector appointments as presented. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Professional Service Appointments 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Lou Betz, to reappoint Township professional service 
providers including Township Engineer (CKS), Traffic Engineer (Bowman), Environmental Engineer (Earth 
Engineering), Open Space Consultant (Natural Lands), and Township Solicitor (Brandt Associates), with 
the understanding that requests for proposals will be issued and reviewed during 2026. Motion carried 
unanimously. 
 
Volunteer and Board Appointments 
Vacancy Board Chair: Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to appoint Burt 
Hynes as Vacancy Board Chair for a one-year term. Motion carried unanimously. 
Zoning Hearing Board: Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to reappoint 
Caesar Gambone to a three-year term on the Zoning Hearing Board. Motion carried unanimously. 
Planning Commission: Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to reappoint 
Michelle Greenawalt to the Planning Commission. Motion carried unanimously. Staff was directed to 
prepare a resolution for consideration at a future meeting to appoint Bill McGrane as an alternate 
Planning Commission member. 
 
Holiday and Meeting Schedules 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to approve the 2026 holiday and 
meeting schedules, subject to administrative correction of dates. Motion carried unanimously. 
The Board confirmed that all Board of Supervisors meetings in 2026 will begin at 6:30 p.m., with work 
sessions, when scheduled, beginning at 6:30 p.m. and transitioning into the business meeting. 
 
 
 
 



Township Establishments 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to approve the Township depositories, 
Treasurer and Assistant Treasurer bond amounts, IRS mileage reimbursement rate, and designation of 
the Times Herald as the Newspaper of Record. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Resolution 2026-01 – Fire Department Activities 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to adopt Resolution 2026-01 
authorizing certain recurring activities conducted by the Worcester Township Volunteer Fire 
Department. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Resolution 2026-02 – Fee Schedule 
Following public comment and discussion, no motion was made to adopt the resolution. Accordingly, 
the fee schedule remained unchanged from 2025. 
 
Public Comment: 
Bob Andorn commented that, based on his review of the materials, the proposed 2026 fee schedule 
appeared to differ from the 2025 schedule, particularly with respect to field rental fees, and could result 
in substantial increases. He requested clarification and recommended that, if fee changes were being 
contemplated, the Board allow additional time for affected organizations to review and comment. 
 
Staff Response: 
The Township Manager stated that no fee increases were being adopted at that time and that, absent 
Board action, the existing 2025 fee schedule would remain in effect. 
 
Resolution 2026-03 – Appointment of Township Auditor 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to adopt Resolution 2026-03 
appointing B. Bergdahl & Company as Township Auditor. Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Resolution 2026-04 – Destruction of Public Records 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to adopt Resolution 2026-04 
authorizing the destruction of certain public records in accordance with the Municipal Records Act (Act 
428 of 1968). Motion carried unanimously. 
 
Resolution 2026-05 – Emergency Service Response Areas 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to adopt Resolution 2026-05 
establishing emergency service response areas as presented, with no changes from the prior year. 
Motion passed unanimously. 
 
Public Comment: 
Bill McGrane commented that the resolution references EMS coverage maps that were not provided at 
the meeting and questioned whether Board members had reviewed the maps prior to approval. He also 



noted that one of the listed EMS providers, VMSC of Lansdale, does not list Worcester Township among 
its stated service areas on its website, despite appearing on the Township’s EMS maps, and requested 
that this discrepancy be reviewed. 
 
Staff Response: 
The Township Manager responded that VMSC of Lansdale does actively respond to calls within 
Worcester Township and clarified that the EMS coverage maps have been publicly available on the 
Township website. 
 
Other Business 
There was no additional business. 
 
Adjournment 
Motion was made by Rick DeLello, seconded by Christine Steere, to adjourn the meeting. Motion carried 
unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at approximately 7:37 p.m. 
 

















































 

 
 
 

 
 

 



 

 



 

 



CAD Call Print Synopsis
Number of Records Returned: 177

PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Search Criteria: which_cad='P' and occ_date between '2025-12-01' and '2025-12-31' and municipality='46226' and jurisdiction='PA'

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 1 of 11

PA 2025-
1492604

2025-1492604 Dec-01-2025 13:33:18 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

266 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1492671

2025-1492671 Dec-01-2025 13:55:28 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MILL RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1492722

2025-1492722 Dec-01-2025 14:08:27 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

270 I476 N [ZONE 22, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1493133

2025-1493133 Dec-01-2025 15:47:59 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

902 PATRIOT LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1499087

2025-1499087 Dec-02-2025 19:47:03 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

3200 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
1499427

2025-1499427 Dec-02-2025 23:01:56 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2520 BRUNER CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1499662

2025-1499662 Dec-03-2025 03:49:32 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2599 W TOWNSHIP LINE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1501007

2025-1501007 Dec-03-2025 09:58:35 DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1501315

2025-1501315 Dec-03-2025 11:00:45 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

2064 SHEARER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1502035

2025-1502035 Dec-03-2025 14:07:48 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3429 MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1502587

2025-1502587 Dec-03-2025 16:07:35 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1502589

2025-1502589 Dec-03-2025 16:08:15 ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

ISTAT (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - 
STATIONARY PATROL          
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1503603

2025-1503603 Dec-03-2025 21:44:43 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1503818

2025-1503818 Dec-03-2025 23:51:14 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

400 BLOCK E MOUNT KIRK AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
1506216

2025-1506216 Dec-04-2025 14:39:32 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

E MOUNT KIRK AVE / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1506964

2025-1506964 Dec-04-2025 17:49:19 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1900 BLOCK HUNT VALLEY RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
1507475

2025-1507475 Dec-04-2025 21:28:22 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2960 FIELDCREST WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1510446

2025-1510446 Dec-05-2025 15:27:42 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 2 of 11

PA 2025-
1510850

2025-1510850 Dec-05-2025 17:04:38 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

1005 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1511148

2025-1511148 Dec-05-2025 18:42:02 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

LOCUST DR / SUNNY AYRE DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1513268

2025-1513268 Dec-06-2025 11:08:12 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3213 HOGARTH LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1513729

2025-1513729 Dec-06-2025 14:20:08 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BUSTARD RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1514191

2025-1514191 Dec-06-2025 16:28:58 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

3425 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1514452

2025-1514452 Dec-06-2025 18:14:40 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

2954 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1514628

2025-1514628 Dec-06-2025 19:31:28 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1514725

2025-1514725 Dec-06-2025 20:11:30 SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2512 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1516170

2025-1516170 Dec-07-2025 08:10:08 302   (MENTAL HEALTH 
ACT                       GO)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

116 BRINDLE CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1517477

2025-1517477 Dec-07-2025 16:41:08 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

2124 SCHULTZ RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1519638

2025-1519638 Dec-08-2025 08:51:57 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3009 W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1522432

2025-1522432 Dec-08-2025 21:49:47 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2111 COUNTRY VIEW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1523594

2025-1523594 Dec-09-2025 07:41:56 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1523938

2025-1523938 Dec-09-2025 08:37:58 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

BETHEL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1526167

2025-1526167 Dec-09-2025 16:06:19 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

262 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1526229

2025-1526229 Dec-09-2025 16:19:04 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

273 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1526960

2025-1526960 Dec-09-2025 19:53:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

900 BLK MORRIS RD[MORRIS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1527090

2025-1527090 Dec-09-2025 20:43:38 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1900 BLK VALLEY FORGE RD[VALLEY 
FORGE RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 3 of 11

PA 2025-
1527120

2025-1527120 Dec-09-2025 20:56:27 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

800 BLOCK N PARK AVE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
1527224

2025-1527224 Dec-09-2025 21:46:24 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

2851 DEFFORD RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1528132

2025-1528132 Dec-10-2025 07:06:41 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

267 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
1530460

2025-1530460 Dec-10-2025 15:03:30 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

258 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1533927

2025-1533927 Dec-11-2025 11:40:43 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

BUSTARD RD / SADDLE WOOD CT, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1534781

2025-1534781 Dec-11-2025 15:30:28 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

3310 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1535068

2025-1535068 Dec-11-2025 16:44:11 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1536643

2025-1536643 Dec-12-2025 06:42:15 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / FISHER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1537332

2025-1537332 Dec-12-2025 08:38:10 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2574 MUIRFIELD WAY, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1537437

2025-1537437 Dec-12-2025 09:06:41 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

274 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1538983

2025-1538983 Dec-12-2025 15:44:52 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2222 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1539434

2025-1539434 Dec-12-2025 17:52:14 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

258 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1540660

2025-1540660 Dec-13-2025 02:05:57 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2200 BLOCK S VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes WARNING 
(TRAFFIC STOP)

PA 2025-
1541793

2025-1541793 Dec-13-2025 10:33:35 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

326 SILO MILL LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1544413

2025-1544413 Dec-14-2025 01:38:10 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

BERKS RD / POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1544779

2025-1544779 Dec-14-2025 06:08:37 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

905 N TROOPER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1544784

2025-1544784 Dec-14-2025 06:11:48 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / SHEARER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 4 of 11

PA 2025-
1544896

2025-1544896 Dec-14-2025 06:41:17 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

WATER STREET RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1545387

2025-1545387 Dec-14-2025 08:11:03 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BERKS RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1546990

2025-1546990 Dec-14-2025 17:26:31 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1567 POTSHOP RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1549242

2025-1549242 Dec-15-2025 09:51:55 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

65 BRISTOL CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1549669

2025-1549669 Dec-15-2025 11:32:16 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

1112 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1550009

2025-1550009 Dec-15-2025 12:47:19 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

SKIPPACK PIKE / BETHEL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1550225

2025-1550225 Dec-15-2025 13:46:48 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1553180

2025-1553180 Dec-16-2025 08:30:34 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

274 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1553488

2025-1553488 Dec-16-2025 09:39:07 SUAT  (SUICIDE - 
ATTEMPT OR THREAT)

SUAT  (SUICIDE - 
ATTEMPT OR THREAT)

2610 RESOLUTION RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1556634

2025-1556634 Dec-16-2025 23:56:25 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

1701 GRANT RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1557432

2025-1557432 Dec-17-2025 07:26:32 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

3200 BLOCK W GERMANTOWN PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1557764

2025-1557764 Dec-17-2025 08:17:53 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1558970

2025-1558970 Dec-17-2025 12:18:36 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1025 VALLEY FORGE RD [FAIRVIEW POST 
OFFICE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1559466

2025-1559466 Dec-17-2025 14:19:05 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

3215 HOGARTH LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1559480

2025-1559480 Dec-17-2025 14:23:39 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2005 S VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1560301

2025-1560301 Dec-17-2025 17:14:02 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1900 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1561267

2025-1561267 Dec-17-2025 23:03:56 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

MORRIS RD / TRUMBAUER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1561522

2025-1561522 Dec-18-2025 01:56:38 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

3205 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 5 of 11

PA 2025-
1561632

2025-1561632 Dec-18-2025 05:08:30 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

1410 N GRANGE AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1562177

2025-1562177 Dec-18-2025 07:28:00 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

943 N PARK AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1562407

2025-1562407 Dec-18-2025 08:06:27 OTHER (OTHER                                           
GO)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
1563654

2025-1563654 Dec-18-2025 13:07:12 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

133 MEADOW VIEW LN, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1564066

2025-1564066 Dec-18-2025 14:47:35 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / E MOUNT KIRK 
AVE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1564312

2025-1564312 Dec-18-2025 15:24:32 CY104 (CHILDLINE) SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

943 HERITAGE DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1564522

2025-1564522 Dec-18-2025 16:07:16 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

N WALES RD / MORRIS RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1564868

2025-1564868 Dec-18-2025 17:48:24 MVCIE (MVC - 
INJURIES AND 
ENTRAPMENT)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1566144

2025-1566144 Dec-19-2025 06:22:05 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

REFER (REFER TO 
OTHER AGENCY - PD                       
R)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes REFER

PA 2025-
1568192

2025-1568192 Dec-19-2025 13:52:35 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1568280

2025-1568280 Dec-19-2025 14:05:41 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1568997

2025-1568997 Dec-19-2025 16:02:54 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2607 RESOLUTION RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1569134

2025-1569134 Dec-19-2025 16:30:51 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

1970 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1569146

2025-1569146 Dec-19-2025 16:33:20 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

2913 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1569167

2025-1569167 Dec-19-2025 16:41:01 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

1704 KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1569321

2025-1569321 Dec-19-2025 17:19:24 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1569385

2025-1569385 Dec-19-2025 17:37:39 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

2134 SCHULTZ RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 6 of 11

PA 2025-
1571454

2025-1571454 Dec-20-2025 08:25:08 DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

DOAN  (DEATH - 
NATURAL)

2505 SPRING CREEK RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1572226

2025-1572226 Dec-20-2025 12:37:26 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

270 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1572358

2025-1572358 Dec-20-2025 13:12:30 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1572389

2025-1572389 Dec-20-2025 13:24:36 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

274 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1574751

2025-1574751 Dec-21-2025 06:18:11 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

265 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1575516

2025-1575516 Dec-21-2025 10:00:06 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1575545

2025-1575545 Dec-21-2025 10:08:02 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

1700 N WHITEHALL RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1578035

2025-1578035 Dec-22-2025 05:16:21 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

QUARRY HALL RD / GRIFFITH RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1579096

2025-1579096 Dec-22-2025 09:31:55 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

256 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1579165

2025-1579165 Dec-22-2025 09:46:30 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1579217

2025-1579217 Dec-22-2025 10:00:07 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1581599

2025-1581599 Dec-22-2025 20:49:00 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

274 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1581815

2025-1581815 Dec-22-2025 22:46:48 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

3017 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1582708

2025-1582708 Dec-23-2025 07:08:15 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1582811

2025-1582811 Dec-23-2025 07:32:27 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

N GRANGE AVE / GREEN HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1582993

2025-1582993 Dec-23-2025 08:09:46 DISMT (DISABLED 
MOTORIST ON ROAD      
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1583457

2025-1583457 Dec-23-2025 10:00:07 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1583521

2025-1583521 Dec-23-2025 10:04:57 THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

THEFTF(THEFT - 
FRAUD/FORGERY)

11 W ADAIR DR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 7 of 11

PA 2025-
1584006

2025-1584006 Dec-23-2025 12:14:49 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

2604 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1584405

2025-1584405 Dec-23-2025 14:25:20 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

W TOWNSHIP LINE RD / N WHITEHALL 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1584904

2025-1584904 Dec-23-2025 16:47:27 MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

276 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1584927

2025-1584927 Dec-23-2025 16:52:31 MVCHR (MVC - HIT 
AND RUN, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / STEELMAN RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1585423

2025-1585423 Dec-23-2025 20:04:23 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

1431 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1587011

2025-1587011 Dec-24-2025 08:25:50 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

2039 WENTZ CHURCH RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1587193

2025-1587193 Dec-24-2025 09:05:13 ANIMAL(ANIMAL LOST 
- FOUND                   CC)

ANIMAL(ANIMAL LOST 
- FOUND                   CC)

1814 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1587448

2025-1587448 Dec-24-2025 10:00:07 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1589327

2025-1589327 Dec-24-2025 17:17:28 DOM   (DOMESTIC - 
INACTIVE)

DOMO  (DOMESTIC - 
OTHER                        
GO)

3000 LIBERTY LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1589357

2025-1589357 Dec-24-2025 17:36:22 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

257 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1589865

2025-1589865 Dec-24-2025 20:16:09 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

CEDARS HILL RD / SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1590961

2025-1590961 Dec-25-2025 07:15:38 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

266 I476 S [ZONE 22 SB, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1591280

2025-1591280 Dec-25-2025 10:00:07 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1591925

2025-1591925 Dec-25-2025 15:10:11 911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

911   (911 HANG UP 
CALL                                
GO)

1875 STEIGER RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1592089

2025-1592089 Dec-25-2025 16:27:07 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

2513 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1592222

2025-1592222 Dec-25-2025 17:24:48 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / N PARK AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1592637

2025-1592637 Dec-25-2025 21:51:12 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 8 of 11

PA 2025-
1593055

2025-1593055 Dec-26-2025 02:01:31 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

1900 HOLLOW RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1593682

2025-1593682 Dec-26-2025 07:40:32 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / HICKORY HILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1593687

2025-1593687 Dec-26-2025 07:42:02 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

267 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1593712

2025-1593712 Dec-26-2025 07:51:15 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / GERMANTOWN PIKE 
[KRIEBEL MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1594322

2025-1594322 Dec-26-2025 10:00:08 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1595650

2025-1595650 Dec-26-2025 14:12:56 SUSPP (SUSPICIOUS 
PERSON                     
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

1025 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1595825

2025-1595825 Dec-26-2025 14:58:14 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

266 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1595926

2025-1595926 Dec-26-2025 15:02:13 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3019 STUMP HALL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1596050

2025-1596050 Dec-26-2025 15:30:34 MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

MOTCAS(MOTOR 
CARRIER SAFETY              
CC)

271 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1596351

2025-1596351 Dec-26-2025 16:54:53 MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

2000 BETHEL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1597103

2025-1597103 Dec-26-2025 21:13:29 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCI  (MVC - 
INJURIES)

257 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1598638

2025-1598638 Dec-27-2025 09:24:22 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1021 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1598742

2025-1598742 Dec-27-2025 10:00:08 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1598881

2025-1598881 Dec-27-2025 10:29:36 DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

DISM  (DISABLED 
MOTORIST                     
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / LANE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1599247

2025-1599247 Dec-27-2025 12:02:27 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1599663

2025-1599663 Dec-27-2025 13:39:54 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

BURG  (BURGLARY OR 
ATTEMPTED 
BURGLARY)

3232 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 9 of 11

PA 2025-
1600458

2025-1600458 Dec-27-2025 16:34:24 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1600882

2025-1600882 Dec-27-2025 18:19:38 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

1126 VALLEY FORGE RD, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1601457

2025-1601457 Dec-27-2025 20:59:26 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

314 SILO MILL LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1601810

2025-1601810 Dec-27-2025 22:58:05 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

1431 TWO GLENS LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1602841

2025-1602841 Dec-28-2025 07:24:35 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

275 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1603323

2025-1603323 Dec-28-2025 10:00:09 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1603516

2025-1603516 Dec-28-2025 10:42:16 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / W GERMANTOWN 
PIKE, WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1603531

2025-1603531 Dec-28-2025 10:49:21 TRERDR(TRAFFIC 
VIOLATION/ERRATIC 
DRIVER                CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

SKIPPACK PIKE / N WHITEHALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1604772

2025-1604772 Dec-28-2025 16:14:38 MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

MVCNR (MVC - NON-
REPORTABLE)

CHURCH RD / WHEATSHEAF LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1605279

2025-1605279 Dec-28-2025 18:52:49 RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

RAPDGO(REQUEST 
ASSIST - LOCAL PD                       
GO)

2613 WINDSTORM WAY, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1607329

2025-1607329 Dec-29-2025 10:00:09 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1607765

2025-1607765 Dec-29-2025 11:31:50 SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

SEEOFC(SEE OFFICER    
GO)

W GERMANTOWN PIKE / VALLEY FORGE 
RD [FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1608466

2025-1608466 Dec-29-2025 14:21:20 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

269 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1608490

2025-1608490 Dec-29-2025 14:25:21 DOMA  (DOMESTIC - IN 
PROGRESS)

HARASS
(HARASSMENT - 
COMM - STALK - 
OTHER)

3101 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1608500

2025-1608500 Dec-29-2025 14:29:45 ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

ILNZN (INTERSTATE 
HIGHWAY - CLEAR 
LINE ZONE            CC)

269 I476 S [ZONE 22, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1608897

2025-1608897 Dec-29-2025 15:50:29 IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

IDTHFT(IDENTITY 
THEFT)

2938 WOODLYN AVE, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 10 of 11

PA 2025-
1610565

2025-1610565 Dec-30-2025 05:35:46 ALARMB(ALARM - 
BURGLAR)

ALRMF (ALARM FALSE 
FAULT                      CC)

802 CHERRY CIR, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1610604

2025-1610604 Dec-30-2025 06:00:16 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

3100 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1611072

2025-1611072 Dec-30-2025 07:32:34 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

1000 BLOCK KRIEBEL MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1611701

2025-1611701 Dec-30-2025 09:50:01 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

VALLEY FORGE RD / MOHILL DR, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1611724

2025-1611724 Dec-30-2025 09:56:48 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

HEEBNER RD / SHEFLEY LN, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1611742

2025-1611742 Dec-30-2025 10:00:10 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1612461

2025-1612461 Dec-30-2025 12:50:07 PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

PATCHK(PATROL 
CHECK                                
CC)

S VALLEY FORGE RD / FISHER RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1612782

2025-1612782 Dec-30-2025 14:00:47 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

A - 3104 SKIPPACK PIKE, WORCESTER 
TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1613362

2025-1613362 Dec-30-2025 16:16:05 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

262 I476 N, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1614183

2025-1614183 Dec-30-2025 20:31:57 WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

WELCK (WELFARE 
CHECK                                   
GO)

326 SILO MILL LN, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes GENERAL 
OFFENSE

PA 2025-
1614290

2025-1614290 Dec-30-2025 21:19:26 RAOGO (REQUEST 
ASSIST - OTHER 
AGENCY                   
GO)

CANCEL(CANCELLED 
BY COMPLAINANT                         
X)

3001 W GERMANTOWN PIKE [SUNOCO, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CANCELLED

PA 2025-
1614645

2025-1614645 Dec-31-2025 00:12:32 MVCUNK(MVC - 
UNKNOWN INJURIES)

MVCRNI(MVC - 
REPORTABLE, NO 
INJURIES)

TOWNSHIP LINE RD / VALLEY FORGE RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRACS CRASH 
REPORT

PA 2025-
1614875

2025-1614875 Dec-31-2025 04:46:44 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1614892

2025-1614892 Dec-31-2025 05:14:00 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1614910

2025-1614910 Dec-31-2025 05:37:10 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2900 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1616259

2025-1616259 Dec-31-2025 09:27:34 DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

DSCHSC(DOMESTIC 
SECURITY CHECK - 
SCHOOL                CC)

KRIEBEL MILL RD / MILL RD [KRIEBEL 
MILL RD, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1616483

2025-1616483 Dec-31-2025 10:00:07 HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

HOUSCK(HOUSE 
CHECK                                   
CC)

2500 SEVERN CT, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL



CAD Call Print Synopsis
PENNSYLVANIA STATE POLICE

Call # Report # Call Date Time Initial Call Type Final Call Type Location Founded Cleared By

Printed On: Mon Jan 05 2026
For User: 742428                                                          

Page 11 of 11

PA 2025-
1616645

2025-1616645 Dec-31-2025 10:18:35 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1400 BLOCK KRIEBEL MILL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1616940

2025-1616940 Dec-31-2025 10:53:43 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

1200 BLOCK N GRANGE AVE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1619515

2025-1619515 Dec-31-2025 16:58:39 ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

ROAD  (ROAD HAZARD 
- ANIMAL - DEBRIS      
CC)

GREEN HILL RD / STUMP HALL RD, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes CLOSED CAD 
CALL

PA 2025-
1620216

2025-1620216 Dec-31-2025 19:11:37 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

2600 BLOCK SKIPPACK PIKE, 
WORCESTER TWP (MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION

PA 2025-
1620547

2025-1620547 Dec-31-2025 20:24:32 TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

TS    (TRAFFIC STOP                                   
CC)

264 I476 S, WORCESTER TWP 
(MONTGOMERY)

Yes TRAFFIC 
CITATION



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 
P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 
Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
December 2025 calls 
Worcester Township 

 

Calls dispatched 62 

Transported   35 

Refusals 6 

No services * 4 

Fire 0 

Covered by other squads  17 

Lift assist 0 

Recall   0 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Skippack 
Emergency   
Medical 
Services 

 

 

4058 Mensch Rd 
P.O. Box 59 

Skippack, PA 19474 
 

Business 610.454.9665 
Fax 610.454.9666 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Skippack EMS  
Year-End 2025 calls 

Worcester Township 
 

Calls dispatched 648 

Transported   346 

Refusals 52 

No services * 26 

Fire 6 

Covered by other squads 191 

Lift assist 5 

Recall  10 

 
* includes: accidental/false alarm for medical alert alarm, no patient found, 
 deceased, or police matters 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Public Works Department Report 

                                                                              December 2025 

 

1) Road Maintenance 

A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township 

B. Filled potholes throughout the Township 

C. Adding stone to roadway edge erosion areas 

D. General ROW cleanup  

E. Intersection visibility pruning 

 

2) Storm Maintenance 

A. 12.2.25 Storm requiring winter roadway maintenance 

B. 12.6.25 Storm requiring winter roadway maintenance 

C. 12.12.25 Brined roadways prior to forecasted winter storm 

D. 12.14.25 Storm requiring winter roadway maintenance 

E. 12.23.25 Storm requiring winter roadway maintenance 

F. 12.26.25 Storm requiring winter roadway maintenance 

G. 12.27.25 Freezing conditions requiring winter roadway maintenance 

 

3) Parks 

A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog 

bags 

B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance 

C. Pruning and removal of dead trees in all parks and trail systems 

D. Fall cleanup of Township properties 

E. Zacharias Trail paving project, topsoil added to edges  

F. Mt Kirk restroom heater repair/upgrades 

 

4) Vehicle/Equipment Maintenance 

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles 

B. Equipped and tested all vehicles for winter storm maintenance 

C. 64-25 Water pump replacement 

D. 64-39 PTO switch repair 

 

5) Miscellaneous 

A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events 

B. Nike Compost facility open to residents twice weekly 

C. Scheduled residential bagged leaf pick up completed 

 



December 23, 2025 

Dan DeMeno 

Township of Won;:ester · 
1721 Valley Forge Road 
Worcester, PA 19490 

Private Utility Enterprises, Inc 

RE: Berwick STP PA0050393 and Valley Green STP PA0050393 
Monthly Operation and Maintenance Report November 2025. 

Mr DeMeno, 

Attached, please f ind the summary of analytical results and operation and maintenance 
activities for the Berwick and Valley Green sewage treatment plants and collection system. 

Please feel free to contact me with questions at the above number. 

Thank you, 

~g:J_~cluef' 
Teresa J Peachey 
Office Manager , 

Cc: John Scully 
John Evarts 
Christian Jones 

215·-766_:2626 
pue@pueinc.com 

1000 E WaJnut Street 
Suite 721 
Perkasie, PA 18944 



Worcester Township WWTP 
Operations and Maintenance Report 

November 2025 

Non-Routine Maintenance/ Events: 

Pump Stations 

11/03/25 - Meadowood Pump Station-Upon arrival, found the generator had a "low coolant 
temp" fault. Checked the block heater and it was heating. Flexed the hose and got the thermos­
siphon started. Believe the temperature rating of the heater is not hot enough for this engine. 
Because it is not hot enough, the heater is unable to start the thermos-siphon consistently. Will 
replace the block heater tomorrow. 

11 /04/25 - Meadowood Pump Station- Replaced the external block heater for the emergency 
generator. The new heater' s temperature rating is higher than that of the one replaced. Ran the 
generator in HAND and purged any air from the cooling system. When finished, topped off the 
radiator with coolant. Will stop and check the generator tomorrow. 
(Total time: 1.75 hours) 

11 /05/25 - Meadowood Pump Station- Checked the generator and verified operation of the new 
block heater. The coolant temp was at 91 ° F and no faults were present. Verified there were no 
leaks and topped off the coolant reservoir. 

11 /07/25 - Meadowood Pump Station- Callout at 0908 hours for Pumps 1&2 faulted. Upon 
arrival, found the VFDs for both pumps were faulted with undervoltage faults. Reset the VFDs 
and both pumps started running. Pumped down the level in the wet well. Pumps both ran a 
normal on/off cycle without issue. Pumps 1 &2 are back online. 
(Total time: 1.0 hours) 

11/18/25 - Chadwick Pump Station- Plugged in the spare emergency dialer in place of onsite 
dialer and tried calling out. Tried to call into the dialer and in both tests, the phone line was 
busy. Contacted Verizon Problem Ticket to start a new problem ticket. Additional information 
was needed and a ticket could not get started. Will reach out again tomorrow with information 
needed. 
(Total time: 1.0 hour) 

11 /19/25- Chadwick Pump Station- Contacted Verizon Problem Ticket and started a new problem ticket. 
Technician scheduled to be onsite Thursday, 11-20. 

11 /20/2025 - Chadwick Pump Station- Completed daily operations, checked floats and wet well, 
recorded readings, and maintenance. Verizon technician was onsite and repaired the phone line 



for the emergency dialer. Placed a call from the dialer and called into it and was able to 
communicate with the dialer without issue. The emergency dialer phone line is back online. 
(Total time: 1.0 hour) 

. ,' ,,, ' . 
I 

' '" . ,·; ;·,. J: •'.;! 1: .1.'i ~ I I I,. ' 
' ~. . ' ' ' . 











  

                                                  

Resolution 2025-02 

Page 1 of 1 

 

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION 2026-02 

 

RESOLUTION TO SET VARIOUS FEES, ESCROWS AND OTHER PAYMENTS 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

 

CHARGED FOR CERTAIN TOWNSHIP SERVICES 

 

 

WHEREAS, various Township Ordinances and State Law provides for the establishment of fees 

for certain permits, reviews, inspections and/or other services, and as having said fees listed in a 

single document is of assistance and convenience to the general public; 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED the fees and charges listed in 

the schedule attached hereto shall be charged by Worcester Township effective this date, and 

until such time as so amended by the Board of Supervisors by resolution. 

 

BE IT RESOLVED THIS 21TH DAY OF JANUARY 2026 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

                                                                                     Lou Betz, Chair 
 

 

Attest:  ___________________________________ 

                                                                                     Dan DeMeno, Secretary 

  

 

 



Fee Schedule
2026



See Attached Appendix a

See Attached Appendix a
Sewer tapping fee per EDU $3200.00

Retaining walls up to 4' in height $28.00
Fences $28.00
Driveway permit $28.00
Decks up to 30" above grade and patios $28.00
Moving or relocating existing accessory structures $28.00
General zoning permit $28.00
Business Use & Occupancy Permit $100.00
Business Use & Occupancy Inspection $100.00
Solicitation permit per individual soliciting $28.00
Grading & excavation permit up to three inspections $365.00
Each additional inspection $145.00
Stormwater management escrow 7500 sf and greater $1000.00

Failure to provide 24 hours notice to cancel inspection cancellation $50.00
Not ready for inspection per occurrence $80.00
Failure to correct deficiencies found after two inspections per occurrence $80.00
Penalty fee for failure to obtain a permit in addition to permit fee 2x permit fee

Application fee includes appeals of Zoning Officer determination existing residential $875.00
Escrow existing residential $500.00
Application fee all others $1500.00
Escrow all others $1000.00
Fee to continue Zoning Hearing Board or UCC Board of Appeals hearing $325.00
Fee to postpone Zoning Hearing Board or UCC Board of Appeals hearing $350.00
Transcript copy Actual
Zoning Officer determination letter $200.00
Validity challenge to the Zoning Ordinance or Zoning Map $2000.00
Fee to continue challenge hearing $200.00
Fee to postpone challenge hearing $250.00

Application for Conditional Use hearing $1500.00
Escrow Conditional Use hearing $1000.00
Fee to continue Conditional Use hearing $200.00
Fee to postpone Conditional Use hearing $250.00
Application to amend the Zoning Map $1500.00
Fee to continue Zoning Map amendment hearing $400.00
Fee to postpone Zoning Map amendment hearing $450.00
Zoning Map amendment escrow $2000.00

Section I - Residential Building Permits

Section II - Non-Residential Building Permits

Section III - Zoning Permits

Section IV - Permit and Inspection Penalties

Section V - Zoning Hearing Board and UCC Appeal Board Fees

Section VI - Board of Supervisors Fees



Application to amend the Zoning Ordinance $1500.00
Fee to continue Zoning Ordinance amendment hearing $200.00
Fee to postpone Zoning Ordinance amendment hearing $250.00
Zoning Ordinance amendment escrow $2000.00

Concept Meeting application fee $500.00
Concept Meeting escrow $1000.00
Subdivision & Land Development Sketch Plan application fee $1000.00
Subdivision & Land Development Sketch Plan escrow $1500.00
Subdivision Residential 1 to 3 lots application fee $2000.00
Subdivision Residential 1 to 3 lots escrow $6000.00
Subdivision Residential 4 or more lots base application fee $4500.00
Additional dwelling unit fee per unit beginning with the 4th lot or unit $150.00
Escrow for plans with 4 to 20 lots units $20500.00
Escrow for plans with 21 to 50 lots units $24500.00
Escrow for plans with 51 or more lots units $34500.00
Land Development Non-residential base application fee $5500.00
Additional fee per 1000 sq ft of gross floor area $50.00
Escrow Non-residential Land Development $16500.00
Transferable Development Rights application fee $475.00
Transferable Development Rights escrow $2500.00
Escrow Releases $110.00
Act 209 Traffic Impact Fee North Transportation Service Area per peak PM trip $3977.00
Act 209 Traffic Impact Fee South Transportation Service Area per peak PM trip $3125.00

Highway road occupancy permit $53.00
Highway road inspection fees By escrow

Sewer rental quarterly fee residential $141.52
Sewer rental quarterly fee commercial per 1000 gallons $9.27
Sewer certification $30.00
Certified letter fee $25.00
Property posting $50.00
Water shut off & turn on $30.00
Return check fee Actual

Fire alarm system registration fee No fee
False alarm penalty failure to register $50.00
False alarm penalty third offense per year $100.00
False alarm penalty fourth offense per year $200.00
False alarm penalty fifth and subsequent offenses per year $300.00

Community Hall rental fee Township resident per event $50.00
Community Hall rental fee Non-Township resident per event $100.00

VII - SALDO

Section VIII - Highway and Road Fees

Section IX - Sewer Rental Fees and Certifications

Section X - Fire Alarm Fees

Section XI - Park Rental Fees



Pavilion rental fee Township resident up to 25 individuals $25.00
Pavilion rental fee Township resident 26-50 individuals $50.00
Pavilion rental fee Township resident 51-75 individuals $75.00
Pavilion rental fee Township resident 76-100 individuals $100.00
Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident up to 25 individuals $50.00
Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident 26-50 individuals $100.00
Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident 51-75 individuals $150.00
Pavilion rental fee Non-Township resident 76-100 individuals $200.00
Field or court rental fee single use Township resident up to four hours $25.00
Field or court rental fee single use Township resident each additional hour $5.00
Field or court rental fee single use Non-Township resident up to four hours $50.00
Field or court rental fee single use Non-Township resident each additional hour $5.00
Field or court rental fee, Spring season use (March 1 to July 31)
One to two days per week, per field $550.00
Three to four days per week, per field $770.00
Five to seven days per week, per field $1,100.00
Field or court rental fee, Fall season use (August 1 to November 30)
One to two days per week, per field $450.00
Three to four days per week, per field $630.00
Five to seven days per week, per field $900.00
Seasonal Field Rental Discounts: Discount for minimum 65% Worcester resident 
participants 50%. Discount for minimum 90% youth participants 25% discounts may be 
combined.

Tax certification $30.00
Duplication of tax bill $5.00
Insufficient funds fee does not include bank fees $13.00

Credit card convenience charge Actual
Township-authorized services by Township consultants hourly fee Actual
Township-authorized services by Township consultants reimbursables Actual
UCC building permit fee per building permit $4.50
Copies for Right-to-Know requests 8.5"x11" single-sided page $0.25
Copies for Right-to-Know requests 8.5"x11" double-sided page $0.50
Copies for Right-to-Know requests 11"x17" single-sided page $0.50
Copies for Right-to-Know requests 11"x17" double-sided page $1.00
Copies for Right-to-Know requests out-of-house copies Actual
Copies for Right-to-Know requests storage devices (thumb drives ect.) Actual
Mileage reimbursement IRS rate
Miscellaneous charges postage toll calls delivery fees etc. Actual

Section XIII - Other Fees and Charges

Section XII - Tax Collector Fees



NOTES:

1 - Floor area. Floor Area is measured from outside wall to outside wall.

2 - New Residential SF Calculation. For new residential construction and additions to existing 
residential units, square footage shall include living spaces on all floors, basements, attached 
garages & attics over six feet in

3 - Total Cost Calculation. The total cost of all the construction portions of a project is generally
based upon the sum of the construction contract(s) and otherdirect construction costs; thisdoes
not include the compensation paid to the engineer, architect and consultants or the cost of the
land. The Township has the final

determination in accepting the submitted cost of construction as provided on the permit
application and may

4 - Township Organization Status. For an organization to qualify as a Township-based 
organization, at least

65% of participants must reside in Worcester Township. Documentation that verifies participant 
residency must be furnished to the Township, and the Township has sole discretion in 
determining if the residency has

5 - Past Due Invoices. Invoices that are past due by more than thirty (30) days are subject to 
interest rate

charges as provided by law. Charges for services that involve a late fee as stated in this 
resolution are not

6 - Omissions and Errors. The failure to list, in this Resolution, a fee that is properly listed 
elsewhere shall not

obviate the responsibility to pay that fee.

7 - "by escrow agreement". Permits for miscellaneous construction and highway/road 
inspections will be paid

with funds posted in escrow. From this escrow the Township will deduct actual costs incurred.

8 - False fire alarm fines may be reduced or waived by the Fire Marshal if the Fire Marshal 
determines, in his or

her sole discretion, the tenant or property owner is making a good faith effort to address and 
correct the



Appendix a





 

Code Inspection & Plan Review 
Revised August 7, 2023 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CODE DEPARTMENT HOURLY FEE SCHEDULE 2025 
 
PA UCC Services 

Per hour $125.00 

 
Property Maintenance Services 

Per hour $  98.00 

 
Zoning/Local Code Enforcement Services 

Per hour $  98.00 

 
Rental Inspection Program 

Per hour $  98.00 

 
Flood Plain Management Services 

Per hour $ 125.00 

 
Fire Inspection Services 

Per hour $ 105.00 

 
Consultation Services 

Per hour $ 150.00 

 
After Hours Inspections 

Per hour $ 220.00*  
(*1 hour minimum) 

 





Accessory Buildings and Detached Garages (4 inspections) 
Plan review per submission $150.00 

Up to 1,500 gross square feet $400.00 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 1,500 square feet $25.00 

Where an accessory structure also includes finished and conditioned space $150.00 additional 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 
 

Solar Array (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $300.00 minimum 

• Electrical permit fees included. 

• Roof mount or ground mount arrays. 
 

Generators (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

Per generator $250.00 

• Electrical and mechanical permit fees included. 

 
Demolition Permit 

Permit/documentation review per submission $120.00 

Garage/accessory structures (1 inspection) $120.00 

Single/double home (2 inspections) $250.00 

 
Manufactured and Modular Homes 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

Manufactured home with basement up to 2,500 gross square feet 
(7 inspections) 

$895.00 

Manufactured home with pier foundation up to 2,500 gross square feet 
(5 inspections) 

$795.00 

Modular home up to 2,500 gross square feet (7 inspections) $895.00 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 2,500 square feet $25.00 

• Decks, porches, garages, or other attachments are additional. 

• Utility connections included. 

 

Swimming Pools/Spas 

Plan review per submission $150.00 

Spa or hot tub (1 inspection) $150.00 

Above-ground pool (2 inspections) $300.00 

In-ground pool (3 inspections) $450.00 

• Includes Electric permit. 

 

Miscellaneous Building Construction Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan Review Per Submission $150.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $200.00 minimum 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 

• Sprinkler and Fire Alarm permit fees are additional. 

• Any building projects not covered elsewhere in Part I of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous building construction. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 
PART II – Electrical Permit Fee Schedule 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 

 

 
Electrical Alterations Only (2 inspections each) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

Up to 1,000 gross square feet $250.00 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 1,000 square feet $25.00 

• Projects with only electrical inspections shall be priced by the electrical alterations only schedule. 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per miscellaneous 
Electrical only fees. 

 
Services and Feeders (1 inspection each) 

Not over 100 amps $150.00 

101 amps to 400 amps $250.00 

Feeders and panel boards not over 400 amps $100.00 

• Over 400 amps require commercial fees. 

• This schedule covers service upgrades, repairs, and replacements. 

 
Miscellaneous Electrical Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Mechanical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 

• Any electrical projects not covered elsewhere in Part II of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous electrical. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 
 
 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

 

PART III – Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Plumbing Alterations Only 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

Per fixture (2 inspections – rough and final) $50.00 

$175.00 Minimum 

• Projects with only plumbing inspections shall be priced by the plumbing alterations only schedule 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated per fixture will be calculated per miscellaneous plumbing only 
fees. 

 
Utility Plumbing Inspections 

Plan review per submission $100.00 

Utility sewer connection (1 inspection) $150.00 minimum 

Utility water connection (1 inspection) $150.00 minimum 

 
Miscellaneous Plumbing Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Mechanical, and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Sprinkler and Fire Alarm permit fees are additional. 

• Any plumbing projects not covered elsewhere in Part III of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous plumbing only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

 

PART IV – Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule 
 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Mechanical Appliances Only 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

Per first individual new appliance (2 inspections) $250.00 

Per each additional Individual new appliance $75.00 

Per Individual Replacement Appliance (1 inspection) $150.00 

Oil tank replacement, relocation, installation, removal & closure 
(1 inspection) 

$150.00 

Alterations (2 inspections) (gas lines, duct work, etc.) $250.00 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Large scale HVAC, refrigeration, and process equipment will be based on commercial fees. 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated per the mechanical appliances only fee schedule will be 
calculated per miscellaneous Mechanical only fees. 

 
Miscellaneous Mechanical Only (2 inspections) 

Plan Review Per Submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Plumbing, and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Any mechanical projects not covered elsewhere in Part IV of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous mechanical only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

 

PART V – Fire Suppression & Detection Systems Permit Fee Schedule 
 

RESIDENTIAL 
(One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 Sprinkler System (2 inspections) 

Plan review fee per submission $120.00 

1 to 75 heads $250.00 

Each additional head over 75 $1.00 

• NFPA 13 sprinkler system, NFPA 13R sprinkler system, NFPA 72 fire alarm system, or any 
alternative fire suppression system will be priced per the commercial fee schedule. 

• Utility water connection fee per plumbing fee schedule. 

• Additional inspections charge re-inspection fees. 

 
NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 Sprinkler System Alterations Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review per submission $120.00 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 

• Building, Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Any NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 sprinkler system projects not covered elsewhere in Part V of this fee 
schedule shall be priced as NFPA 13D or IRC P2904 sprinkler system alterations only. 

• Additional inspections charge re-inspection fees. 
 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 





Demolition (3 inspections maximum) 

Plan review fee per submission $120.00 

Buildings up to 5,000 gross square feet $300.00 minimum 

Per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof above 5,000 square feet $25.00 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Solar Array (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 minimum 
2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $300.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Pallet Racking or Conveyers (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $15.00 
$225.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof of work area $8.50 
$360.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $100.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Miscellaneous Construction Building Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $120.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $250.00 minimum 

• Cell towers, retaining walls, roofs, signs, ramps, decks, swimming pools, etc. 

• Mechanical, Electrical, and Plumbing permit fees are additional. 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Any building projects not covered elsewhere in Part I of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous building construction. 

• Additional inspections shall be charged at a rate of $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

           PART II – Electrical Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 

Electrical Only New Construction (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Electrical Only Additions (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Electrical Only Alterations (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$100.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$250.00 minimum 

• Includes electric services, feeders, panel boards, signs, motors, generators, transformers, vaults, 
enclosures, HVAC electrical connections, etc. 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per miscellaneous electrical only 
fees. 

 
Swimming Pools, Spas 

Three-year State Certification Quote required 

 
Miscellaneous Electrical Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $120.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $250.00 minimum 

• Cell towers, retaining walls, roofs, signs, ramps, decks, swimming pools etc. 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Any electrical projects not covered elsewhere in Part II of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous electrical only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 

 

 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

           PART III – Plumbing Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Plumbing Only New Construction (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Plumbing Only Additions (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 
 

Plumbing Only Alterations (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $5.00 
$120.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof $12.00 
$250.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr .min.). 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per miscellaneous 
plumbing only fees. 

 
Miscellaneous Plumbing Only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $120.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $250.00 minimum 

• Cell towers, retaining walls, roofs, signs, ramps, decks, swimming pools etc. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Any plumbing projects not covered elsewhere in Part III of this fee schedule shall be priced as 
miscellaneous plumbing only. 

 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

           PART IV – Mechanical Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Mechanical Only New Construction (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$5.00 

$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$12.00 

$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Mechanical Only Additions (5 inspections maximum) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$5.00 

$200.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$12.00 

$500.00 minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Mechanical Only Alterations 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$5.00 

$100.00 minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$12.00 

$250.00 minimum 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Electrical hook-ups require an electrical permit. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Alterations that cannot be calculated by square footage will be calculated per misc. fees. 

 
Commercial Hood and Duct Systems and Process Equipment Exhausts 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $150.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $300.00 minimum 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Electrical hook-ups require an electrical permit. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr min). 
 

Miscellaneous Mechanical only (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $100.00 minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $200.00 minimum 

• Includes associated duct work/piping. 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 h.r min.). 
 

Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 
issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



PENNSYLVANIA UNIFORM CONSTRUCTION CODE 

      PART V – Fire Suppression & Detection Systems Permit Fee Schedule 

NON-RESIDENTIAL 
(Commercial & Residential – other than One- and Two-Family Dwellings) 

PERMIT FEES 
 

Fire Sprinkler Systems (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$1.50 

$250.00 Minimum 

Inspection for 1 to 75 heads $350.00 

Inspection for each additional head over 75 $1.00 

Fire line inspection per linear foot 
$0.15 

$350.00 Minimum 

Fire pump inspection $450.00 

Fire loop inspection per linear foot 
$0.15 

$350.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
Fire Detection/Alarm Systems (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$1.50 

$250.00 Minimum 

Inspections per 100 gross square feet or fraction thereof 
$10.00 

$250.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

 
ANSUL or Alternate Fire Suppression System (Number of inspections to be determined) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $150.00 Minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials and labor) $300.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Phased construction that requires additional inspections may be charged $120.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Utility water connection fee per plumbing fee schedule. 
 

Sprinkler System Alterations Only (2 inspections) 

Plan review 1% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $150.00 Minimum 

2% of total cost of construction (materials & labor) $300.00 Minimum 

• Additional plan review submissions will be reviewed at a rate of $150.00/hr. (1 hr. min.). 

• Additional inspections charge re-inspection fees. 

• Building, Plumbing, Mechanical and Electrical permit fees are additional. 

• Any sprinkler or alarm system projects not covered elsewhere in Part V of this fee schedule shall be 

priced as sprinkler system alterations only. 

 
Note: A $4.50 surcharge per permit is required to be assessed on each permit 

issued, in accordance with Pennsylvania Act 157 of 2006. 



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER 

MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA 

 

RESOLUTION 2026-06 

 

A RESOLUTION TO APPOINT AN 

ALTERNATE MEMBER TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 

 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 42 of 2015, a municipality may appoint an Alternative Member to 

serve on its Planning Commission, in accordance with the provisions of said Act; and,  

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors desires to appoint an Alternate Member to the Worcester 

Township Planning Commission; and, 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Board of Supervisors does hereby appoint Bill McGrane to the position 

of Alternate Member of the Worcester Township Planning Commission, for the balance of a four-

year term that shall expire on December 31, 2029. 

APPROVED BY MOTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS ON THE 21ST DAY OF 

JANUARY, 2026. 

 

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP 

 

 

By: ____________________________________ 

Lou Betz, Chair 

Board of Supervisors 

 

 

Attest: ___________________________________  

Dan DeMeno, Secretary 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

  


	B.001 - W 2025-01 - Myers Waiver of Land Development Request Letter
	B.002 - W 2025-01 - Plan Set
	B.003 - W 2025-01 - Bowman Review #1 - 9-2-25
	C.001 - W 2025-02 - Captain Carwash- Waiver of Land Development Request Letter
	C.002 - W 2025-02 - Plan Set
	D.001 December 17 2025 BOS Meeting Minutes
	D.002 January 5 2026 BOS Reorg Meeting Minutes
	F.001 December 2025 Bill List
	F.002 December 2025 Financial Report
	H.001 December 2025 WVFD Report
	I.001 PSP Report December 2025
	J.001 Skippack EMS December 2025 Report
	J.002 Skippack EMS Year End 2025 Report
	L.001 Public Works Department Report December 2025
	M.001 PUE Inc November 2025 Report
	Untitled.PDF
	Worcester Valley Green DMR November 2025.pdf
	Berwick DMR November 2025.pdf

	O.001 Pay Estimate #3 Road Improvement Project
	P.001 Resolution 2026-02 - 2026 Fee Schedule
	10-50.pdf (1).pdf (p.2-23)

	Q.001 Resolution 26-06 - Alternate PC Member - Bill McGrane



